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Witness Code / 
Mode and Time 
of Testimony 

Witness Name and 
Calling Order1 

 
Information on previous testimony (if applicable) and background information  

KDZ263 
Partial 92ter2 

1 hour3 
1. Ahmet ZULIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: 7, 17 and 18 June 2002 
Milošević case: 3 December 2003 
Krajišnik case: 26 July 2004 
 
Ahmet Zulić has previously testified about the general political situation in Sanski Most and about the brutal conditions, 
beatings and killings in the detention facilities in which he was held.    
 
For more information, please see the “Prosecutions second notification of admission of written evidence pursuant to Rule 
92ter with appendices A and B witness Ahmet Zulić” of 24 February 2010 (Document available from ICTY Court Records). 
 

KDZ183 
92ter 

0.5 hours 

2. Sulejman 
CRNČALO 

 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case:  2 and 3 September 2004 
 
Sulejman Crnčalo has previously testified about events in the municipality of Pale in 1991 and the first half of 1992. 
“The witness was a Muslim factory worker who lived in Pale from 1978 until the time he was expelled on 2 July 1992. He 
describes the persecution of Muslims in Pale from 1991 until July 1992, when almost all the remaining Muslims were transferred 
out of the municipality, and the participation of the Bosnian Serb forces (including, in particular, the police, acting in 
cooperation with paramilitary units) in this campaign…” (Krajišnik case, 2 Sept. 2004, transcript page 5291) 
 
From the Prosecution submission in the Karadžić case, 2 November 2009: 
“… The Witness is a crime-base witness from Pale municipality, who was expelled from Pale to Sarajevo in July 1992, and lived 
in Sarajevo with his wife and children until the end of the siege. His wife was killed in the Markale market shelling of 28 August 
1995 (Incident G.19). He also refers to the destruction of the three mosques referred to in D.14, and detention of Muslim men 
at the detention facilities C19.1 and C19.2…” 
 
For more information, please see the “Prosecution notification of admission of written evidence pursuant to Rule 92ter with 
Appendix A, Witness Sulejman Crnčalo” of 2 November 2009 (Document available from ICTY Court Records). 
 

                                                 
1 As per latest prosecution filing. Please note that this order is subject to change due to unforeseen circumstances. 
2 Rule 92ter was adopted in September 2006 to increase the ability of the Trial Chambers to consider written statements and transcripts of witnesses in lieu of oral 
testimony where that evidence goes to the acts and conducts of an accused and to enhance the efficiency in trial proceedings. Rule 92ter is designed to facilitate the 
admission of evidence without going through an examination-in-chief.  
3 Please note that this is the time the Prosecution estimates it will need for the witness. This time estimate does not include cross-examination by the accused or possible 
questions by the Judges. The time allocated for these will be decided by the Trial Chamber. 
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KDZ064 
Partial 92ter 

1 hour 
3. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
The witness lived in Kamenica and fled in March 1993, first to Konjević Polje and then to Srebrenica. On 11 July 1995, the 
witness joined the column of men assembled in Šušnjari in order to go in the direction of Tuzla. The witness was taken into 
custody on 13 July 1995 and was first detained in Bratunac and then in a school near Zvornik. The witness survived a mass 
execution after which he escaped through the woods and fled to Muslim-held territory. (from the “Prosecution Notification Of 
Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Confidential Appendix A – Witness KDZ064” of 24 February 2010 
(Document available from ICTY Court Records). 
 

KDZ470 
Partial 92ter 

3 hours 
 
 

4. Herbert OKUN 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Slobodan Milošević case: 26 and 28 February 2003; 
Krajišnik case: 22, 23, 24 and 25 June 2004; 
Mrkšić et al. case: 16, 17 and 18 November 2005; 
Prlić et al. case: 3, 4 and 5 April 2007. 
 
Herbert Okun – background information: 
From 1991-1997, special advisor and deputy to the Personal Envoy of the United Nations Secretary-General; 
From September 1992 – May 1993, Deputy Co-Chairman of the International Conference on the former Yugoslavia.  
From 1996–1997, special advisor to the International Commission on Missing Persons in the former Yugoslavia.  
 
The witness has previously testified about meetings he had with regional leaders during the war. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Admission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – witness KDZ470” of 15 October 2009 (Document available from 
ICTY Court Records). 
 

KDZ 144 
Rule 92ter 
0.5 hour 

5. Fatima ZAIMOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 18 January 2002 
 
Fatima Zaimović – 65ter summary: 
Ms. Fatima Zaimović was the Head Nurse at the Koševo Hospital children's surgery in Sarajevo during the war and has previously 
testified about the situation in the hospital during the war. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness Fatima Zaimović” of 21 April 2010 (Document available from 
ICTY Court Records). 
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KDZ487 
Partial 92ter 

4 hours 
6. David HARLAND 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Slobodan Milošević case: 18 September and 5 November 2003 
Dragomir Milošević case: 15 and 16 January 2007 
 
David Harland – background information: 
June 1993 – December 1995, Civil Affairs Officer and Political Advisor to the UNPROFOR Commander in Bosnia and Herzegovina, 
stationed in Sarajevo and Kiseljak.  
January 1996 – May 1997, Political Advisor, UN Mission in Bosnia and Herzegovina (UNMIBH). 
May 1997 – October 1999 – Head of UN Civil Affairs, UNMIBH; also responsible for drafting the UN SG Report on Srebrenica. 
 
The witness has previously testified about the situation in Bosnia and Herzegovina during the war, his meetings with members 
of the warring factions and attempts to negotiate with them measures to limit the effect of the war on the civilian population 
of Bosnia and Herzegovina. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness KDZ487” of 16 October 2009 (Document available from ICTY 
Court Records). 
 

KDZ412 
Partial 92ter 

2 hours 
 
 

7. Aernaut Van 
LYNDEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 23 and 24 January 2002 
Slobodan Milošević case: 15 and 16 September 2003 
Mrkšić et al. case: 23 and 24 January 2006 
Martić case: 2 June 2006 
Perišić case: 3 and 6 October 2008 
 
Aernaut Van Lynden – background information: 
From 1991-1995, Sky News war correspondent in Croatia and Bosnia and Herzegovina. Formerly, he was an officer in the Dutch 
Marine Corps. 
 
The witness has previously testified about his coverage of the war in Sarajevo between 1992 and 1994.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness Van Lynden KDZ412” of 15 April 2010 (Document available from 
ICTY Court Records). 
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KDZ459 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 
 
 

8. Colm DOYLE 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Slobodan Milošević case: 26 and 27 August 2003 
Strugar case: 3 February 2004 
 
Colm Doyle – background information: 
October 1991 – March 1992, Head of the European Commission Monitoring Mission (ECMM) for Bosnia and Herzegovina. 
March – August 1992, Lord Carrington’s personal representative. 
 
The witness has previously testified about events in and around Sarajevo in 1992, his experiences of dealing with the accused as 
well as  the general situation in Bosnia and Herzegovina at the time. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see the “Prosecution Notification of Admission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A - Witness KDZ459” of 20 October 2009 and “Prosecution’s 
Updated Notification of Rule 92 ter Submission for Witness Doyle with Appendix A” of 17 May 2010 (Documents available 
from ICTY Court Records). 
 

KDZ457 
94bis 

viva voce 
3 hours 

 
 

9. Robert DONIA 
 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blaškić case: from 24, 25 June and 21 July 1997 
Kordić and Čerkez case: from 19, 20 and 21 July 1999 
Transcript from his testimony in the Kordić and Čerkez case was admitted into evidence in the trial against Naletilić and 
Martinović on 11 October 2001 
Simić et al. case: 11, 12 and 13 September 2001  
Brđanin and Talić case: 24, 29, 30 and 31 January and 1 February 2002 
Galić case: 18 and 19 April 2002  
Stakić case: 17, 18 and 24 April and 1 May 2002  
Slobodan Milošević case: 12 September and 11 November 2003 
Krajišnik case: 22 July 2005  
Prlić et al. case: 10 – 11 May 2006 
Dragomir Milošević case: 16 March 2007  
Perišić case: 18, 19 and 20 November 2008 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 16 - 17 September 2009 and 18 – 19 January 2010 
 
Robert Donia – background information: 
Robert Donia is a historian who has written extensively on the region of the former Yugoslavia. 
 
The witness has previously testifed before the Tribunal as an expert on history. The witness’ reports provide a historical time 
line as well as an analysis of the personalities and events which shape or drive the events in the relevant indictment.  
 
For more information, please see: “Prosecution’s Submission Of Expert Reports By Robert Donia Pursuant To Rule 94bis” of 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/030826ED.htm
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5 February 2010 (Document available from ICTY Court Records). 

KDZ221 
92ter 

0.5 hours 
 

10. Richard 
PHILIPPS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: on 5, 10, 16 and 17 July 2002 
 
Richard Philipps – background information: 
Richard Philipps is a trained military analyst who has previously testified about the Army of Republika Srpska, Sarajevo 
Romanija Corps. 
 
For more information, please see: “Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A – Expert Witness Richard Philipps” of 28 May 2010 (Document available from ICTY Court Records). 
 

KDZ465 
Partial 92ter 

1 hour 
 
 

 
11. John WILSON 

 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 17-18 May 2005  
Perišić case: 3 November 2008 
 
John Wilson – background information:  
January – March 1992, Senior Military Liaison Officer to the United Nations Military Liaison Mission to the former Yugoslavia  
March 1992 – appointed UNPROFOR's Chief Military Observer (CMO), based in Sarajevo March – June 1992. 
From December 1992 – served for one year as the Military Advisor to the International Conference on the former Yugoslavia 
(ICFY) based in Geneva. 
 
The witness has previously testified about events in Sarajevo in May and June 1992 and his meetings with the accused and 
others during that period. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness John Wilson” of 9 April 2010 (Document available from ICTY 
Court Records). 
 

KDZ185 
Partial 92ter 

3 hours 
12.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

KDZ512 
Partial 92ter 

8 hours 
 
 

 
Momčilo MANDIĆ* 

 
*Trial Chamber 
witness (session 
dated 30 June 

2010) 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 23, 24, 25, 26, 29 and 30 November and 1, 7, 9 and 10 December 2004 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 25 March 2010  
 
Momčilo Mandić – background information: 
The witness is the former Deputy Minister of the Interior of the Republika Srpska (April 1992) and former Minister of Justice of 
the Republika Srpska (May 1992 to November 1992).  From December 1992 he held the position of Deputy Chief and then Chief 
of the Bureau of Republika Srpska in Belgrade. Prior to the conflict he was an Assistant Minister of the Interior in Bosnia and 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/100325ED.htm
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Herzegovina. 
 
The witness has previously testified about the situation in the Bosnian Serb entity in 1992 and his meetings with the accused 
and others during that time. 
 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Momčilo Mandić“ of 22 April 2010, available from ICTY Court 
Records. 
 
 

KDZ272 
Partial 92ter 

0.5 hours 

13. Milan 
MANDILOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 7 and 10 December 2001; 
Dragomir Milošević case:17 and 18 January 2007; 
Perišić. case: 4 and 5 March 2009. 
 
Milan Mandilović – background information: 
The Witness is a doctor of medicine who worked at the State Hospital in Sarajevo throughout the war in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
(1992-1995). The Witness gave evidence in  relation to the civilian casualties of the shelling and sniping campaign in Sarajevo 
and its effects on the civilian population of Sarajevo. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with public Appendix A and confidential Appendix B– witness Milan Mandilović” of 
12 May 2010, available ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ344 
1 hour 

14. Hussein Ali 
ABDEL-RAZEK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 15 July and 16 July 2002 
 
 
Hussein Ali ABDEL-RAZEK – background information: 
Between 21 August 1992 and 20 February 1993, the Witness served as Commander of Sector Sarajevo of UNPROFOR in Bosnia 
and Herzegovina. Throughout this period, he was stationed in Sarajevo and made observations regarding the conflict in Bosnia 
and Herzegovina, in particular in and around Sarajevo. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submisison of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness Abdel-Razek” of 6 April 2010, available from ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ281 
Partial 92ter 15. Ekrem SULJEVIĆ Previously testified before the Tribunal: 

Dragomir Milošević case: 2 and 5 March 2007 
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http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
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1 hour Perišić case: 24-25 March 2009. 
 
– background information: 
Mr. Suljevic testified that he worked for the Sarajevo Ministry of Interior as a pyrotechnics inspector and was involved with 
teams that carried out investigations into shelling incidents during the period of 1994/1995. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness Ekrem Suljević” of 8 June 2010, available from ICTY Court 
Records. 
 
 

KDZ467 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
16. Richard MOLE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 3, and 7 June 2002 and from 2 to 4 July 2002. 
 
Richard MOLE – background information: 
The witness was the United Nations’ Senior Military Observer for Sarajevo from 16 September 1992 to 26 December 1992. The 
witness provided evidence about the shelling and sniping campaign conducted by Bosnian Serb forces, as well as the command 
and control of the Sarajevo Romanija Corps.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92ter with Appendix A – Witness Richard Mole” of 27 May 2010, available from ICTY Court 
Records. 

KDZ349 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
17. Richard HIGGS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 26 and 29 July 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 23 and 24 April 2007 
 
– background information: 

The witness testified as a mortar expert with regards to Sarajevo incidents.  

For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification in Respect of Expert 
Report by Richard Higgs” of 29 July 2010, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ423 
Viva Voce 

1 hour 

18. Tomasz 
BLASZCZYK 

 
- background information: 
 
At this stage the witness is called ‘for the limited purpose of establishing the authenticity of the Mladić notebooks’. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see “Prosecution Notification regarding Addition of 
witness Tomasz Blaszcyk to the List of Witnesses expected to be Called in August 2010 of 2 August 2010, available from the 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/090324IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/090325ED.htm
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Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
KDZ088 

Partial 92 ter 
3 hours 

19.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

KDZ403 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

20. Bakir NAKAŠ 

 
Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 10 December 2001 and 9 January 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 25 and 29 January 2007 
Perišić case: 25-26 March 2009 
 
– background information: 
Dr. Bakir Nakaš served as the director of the State Hospital in Sarajevo and testified about the constant shelling of the hospital.  
 

KDZ242 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

21. Alma 
MULAOSMANOVIĆ-

ČEHAJIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 6 February 2007 
Perišić case: 6 October 2008 
 
The witness lived in Sarajevo and in 1995 she was an 18-year-old student. She testified how on 27 February 1995 the tram she 
was riding on was shot at and she was wounded.   

KDZ108 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

22. Francis Roy 
THOMAS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 30 May - 3 June 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 12 November 2003 (transcript not available on the ICTY web page) 
 
- background information: 
The witness is a retired major in the Canadian Armed Forces. He served as the Senior Military Observer in Sarajevo from 
October 1993 to July 1994. His testimony concerns the shelling and sniping campaign conducted by Bosnian Serb forces in 
Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with appendix A Witness Francis Roy Thomas (KDZ108) of 18 June 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ250 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

23. Patrick VAN DER 
WEIJDEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Prlić et al. case: 7-8 February 2007 and 26 March 2007 
Dragomir Milošević case: 29 March 2007 
Perišić case: 2 February 2009 
 
- background information: 
Mr. Van Der Weijden has served in the Special Forces of the Royal Netherlands Army for over 12 years. He has testified as an 
expert witness in relation to sniping. His expert report is entitled «Sniping Incidents in Sarajevo '92-'94«.  
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For more information and a summary of the witness' testmony, please see Prosecution Notification in Respect of Expert 
Report by Patrick Van Der Weijden of 15 September 2010, available from the Tribunal's Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ383 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

24. Milomir ŠOJA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 24 and 25 April 2007 
 
- background information: 
The witness is an electrical engineer. In spring 1995, he performed compulsory work obligations in the company Energoinvest 
Automatika in the Ilidža municipality. The witness will give evidence in relation to the use of air bomb launchers in the 
Sarajevo Romanija Corps.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’s testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Public Appendix A Witness Milomir Šoja of 10 September 2010, available from 
the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ405 
Partial 92 ter 

3 hours 
25. Michael ROSE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 20 June 2002 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as UNPROFOR BH Commander from January 1994 to January 1995. He will speak about his meetings with the 
accused Radovan Karadžić as well as his military commander, general Ratko Mladić and the issues discussed during those 
meetings, including aspects of the shelling and sniping campaign against the civilian population of Sarajevo as well as the VRS 
attack on Goražde in April 1994. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness' testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A and B Witness Rose of 23 July 2010 and Prosecution’s Final Notification 
of Documents to be Used with Witness Rose and Request for Leave to Add Documents to the Rule 65 ter list with Appendix 
A of 23 September 2010, both available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ369 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 

26. Alen Gičević 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 5 February 2007 
Perišić case: 28 October 2008 
 
- background information: 
The witness testified how he was shot on 3 March 1995 while riding on a tram in Sarajevo.  
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KDZ180 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
27. Mirza SABLJICA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 11-14 March 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 19 April 2007 
Perišić case: 19 March 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a forensic ballistics analyst with CSB Sarajevo, and participated in investigations of shelling and sniping 
incidents in Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Mirza Sabljica of 1 September 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ438 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

28. Bogdan VIDOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 21 February 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 13-14 February 2007 
 
- background information: 
The witness worked as a forensic technician with the RBiH MUP Security Services Centre (‘CSB’) Sarajevo. His evidence concerns 
several sniping and shelling incidents in 1994 and 1995. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Bogdan Vidović of 20 September 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ280 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 
29. David FRASER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 4-5 July 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 7-8 February 2007 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as the Military Assistant (MA) to two successive UNPROFOR Sector Sarajevo Commanders from April 1994 
until May 1995. He will speak about the conditions in Sarajevo as a result of the shelling and sniping campaign against the 
civilian population of the city of Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Fraser (KDZ280) of 27 August 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ166 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
30. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
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KDZ175 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

31. Adrianus VAN 
BAAL 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 7 June 2002; 8 July 2002 
Slobodan Milošević case: 10 September 2003 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as Chief of Staff to the UNPROFOR BH Commander from February to August 1994. His evidence concerns 
inter alia meetings with the accused and his military commanders, as well as observations regarding the situation in Sarajevo. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and request for leave to add documents to the Rule 65 ter exhibit list with 
Appendix A Witness Van Baal of 19 October 2010, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 32. Dragan 
MIOKOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir  Milošević case and Perišić case 
 
- background information: 
The witness testified about the investigations into sniping and shelling incidents in Sarajevo in 1994 and 1995.  
 

KDZ227 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

33. Per Anton 
BRENNSKAG 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 8 March 2007 
Perišić case: 9 February 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a UN military observer in Sarajevo, Bosnian Serb side from 22-23 March 1995 until 24 May 1995.  

KDZ476 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

34.Fahra 
MUJANOVIĆ 

 
- background information: 
The witness testified via video conference link. She described the shelling and sniping campaign directed at her settlement of 
Barica in the Vogošća municipality from April 1992 onwards from positions held by Bosnian Serb forces, and the shelling of 
Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Fahra Mujanović of 15 October 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ130 
92 ter  

0.25 hours 
35. Jussef HAJIR 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 17 January 2002 
Perišić case: 29 January 2009 
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- background information: 
The witness founded the Dobrinja Hospital in early May 1992 and was the director and surgeon at the Dobrinja Hospital 
throughout the war in Bosnia and Herzegovina (1992-1995). The witness gave evidence about the conditions and the treatment 
of casualties at the hospital and transfer of patients to other hospitals in Sarajevo. He also provided evidence on some specific 
shelling and sniping incidents as well as the overall shelling and sniping campaign in Sarajevo and its effects on the civilian 
population in the settlement of Dobrinja.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A and confidential Appendix B Witness Zoussef Hajir of 12 May 2010, 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ485 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

36. 

 
 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ323 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
37. Emir TURKUŠIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 19-20 February 2007 
Perišić case: 21 January 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a member of the counter-sabotage protection unit of the Ministry of the Interior of the Republic of Bosnia and 
Herzegovina. The witness and his team conducted numerous ballistic investigations into shelling incidents in Sarajevo. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Emir Turkušić of 7 October 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ310 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
38.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ422 
92 ter 
1 hour 

39. Harry KONINGS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 12 and 13 March 2007 
Perišić case: 21 April 2009 
 
-background information: 
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The witness served as a United Nations Military Observer (UNMO) in Sarajevo from April to October 1995, where he worked as 
team leader of the Sarajevo Central team. His evidence concerns the general situation in Sarajevo during his tenure, in 
particular the sniping and random shelling of civilians and civilian areas by Bosnian Serb forces. The witness will give evidence 
on the investigations in which he participated, including two modified air bomb attacks on 16 June 1995, as well as his 
investigation of the shelling of the Markale Market on 28 August 1995 and a further incident that occurred on 29 August 1995.  
 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Harry Konings of 12 November 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ244 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
40. Sead BEŠIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 4, 6 and 7 March 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 20-21 February 2007 
Perišić case: 5 February 2009 
 
- background information: 
 
During the conflict the witness was a criminal technician in MUP Sarajevo. He participated in investigations of shelling and 
sniping incidents in Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Sead Bešić of 22 October 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ164 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.75 hours 

 

41. Nedžib ĐOZO 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 14 March 2007 
Perišić case: 18 and 19 March 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness served during the war as an investigator of the Sarajevo Old Town (Stari Grad) police station. His evidence concerns 
investigations of shelling and sniping incidents that he conducted during the war, in particular shelling in the vicinity of the 
Markale market just before the Markale market incident on 28 August 1995 (scheduled incident G19) and the shelling of the 
Baščaršija flea market on 22 December 1994 (scheduled incident G9).  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and Request for Leave to Add Documents to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Public  
Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Nedžib Đozo of 22 October 2010, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office 
and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ418 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

42. Ismet SVRAKA 

- background information: 
The witness was one of the victims of the shelling incident on 28 August 1995 referred to as incident G19 in the indictment, 
during which 43 people were killed and 75 injured. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Svraka of 12 March 2010, available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ219 
Partial 92 ter 

0.75 hours 
(exam.) 

4 hours (cross) 
 

43. John HAMILL 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 25 and 26 March 2002 (closed session on 26 March 2002). 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as an UN monitor in Sarajevo from May to August 1993. He provided evidence related to the shelling and 
sniping campaign against the civilian population of Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Request for Leave to Call John Hamill as 
a Partial 92 ter Witness and Notification of Submission of Written Evidence with Appendices A and B of 26 July 2010, 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 44. Martin Bell 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blaškić case: 15 February 1999 (Defence witness) 
Dragomir Milošević case: 26-27 April 2007 
Perišić case: 4 February 2009 
 
- background information: 
Martin Bell was a BBC war correspondent reporting on events in the former Yugoslavia from 1991 through to 1995. He will 
testify on aspects of the conflicts throughout this period, including the takeover of Zvornik in April 1992, the siege of Sarajevo 
and the UN hostage-taking of May 1995. He will also describe contacts he had with the accused and other members of the 
Bosnian Serb political and military leadership, including Ratko Mladić. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Martin Bell of 14 April 2010, available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ598 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
45. Almir BEGIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness is a resident of Sarajevo and the son of a victim who died as a result of injuries suffered in the Markale market 
shelling on 5 February 1994 (Scheduled Shelling Incident G8). The witness’ father wore the prosthetic leg shown in the video 
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played by the accused during his opening statement on 1 March 2010 and was wearing it at the time of his death. The witness 
will describe his search for his father after the explosion and the recovery of his father’s prosthetic leg. He will also provide 
evidence on other victims of the Scheduled Shelling Incident G8. The witness will also testify to the shelling of the settlement 
of Velešići (part of Scheduled Shelling Incident G1). 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Almir Begić of 12 November 2010, available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ157 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 

46. Thornbjorn 
OVERGARD 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 18 and 19 January 2007 
 
- background information: 
The witness is a major in the Norwegian Air Force. From end of October 1994 until 1 May 1995 he was deployed to Sarajevo as a 
UN Military Observer where he investigated numerous shelling incidents as well as sniping incidents. He will testify on the 
findings of his investigations, the positions held by the Bosnian Serb Army (VRS) and the Army of Bosnia and Herzegovina (ABiH) 
in the relevant territory, on the source and direction of fire from Serb-held positions, and on the use of modified air bombs by 
the VRS. He will speak about civilian casualties from shelling and sniping from VRS positions, and in particular provide details on 
Scheduled Shelling Incident G10. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with public Appendix A Witness Thorbjorn Overgard of 13 September 2010, available from 
the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ356 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 
47. Jeremy BOWEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Naletelić and Martinović case: 15 November 2001 
Prlić et al.case: 23 and 24 January 2007 
 
- background information: 
The witness, a foreign correspondent with the BBC, was based in Sarajevo in the relevant period and reported from there and 
other locations throughout Bosnia and Herzegovina. The witness will authenticate and comment on a number of his news 
reports from this period, filmed in Sarajevo and elsewhere.  
 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with public Appendix A and public Appendix B Witness Jeremy Bowen of 6 January 2011, 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ026 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
48.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ304 
Partial 92 ter 

(92 bis witness 
ordered to be 
called 92 ter) 

1.5 hours 
 

49. 

 
 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
KDZ450 

Partial 92 ter 
3 hours 

 
 

50. 

 
 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ104 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

51. Aleksander 
Valentinovich 
VISHNEVSKI 

- background information: 
In May 1995 the witness was posted to Sarajevo as a member of the Ukrainian Battalion, and served at the Krivoglavci 
checkpoint. On 26 May 1995 the witness and other UNPROFOR members were captured in Ilidža and taken hostage by forces 
under the control of the Bosnian Serb army. The witness, together with other hostages, was then taken to Bijeljina from where 
the hostages were taken further by Bosnian Serb military police to Banja Luka and held at Bosnian Serb military facilities. The 
witness was released on 6 June 1995. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with public Appendices A and B Witness Aleksandr Wishnevski of 10 January 2011, 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ196 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

52. 

 
 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

KDZ253 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

53. Marcus HELGERS 

- background information: 
The witness was a Captain in the Dutch Air Force, and stationed near Kasindo, south of Sarajevo, as an UNMO during the 
relevant time period. The witness was detained on 26 May 1995 along with five other UNMOs deployed to the same observation 
post.  
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examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with public Appendices A and B Witness Marcus Helgers of 10 January 2011, available from 
the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ279 
92 ter (92 bis 

witness ordered 
for cross-

examination) 
0.25 hours 

 

54. Jonathon RILEY 

- background information: 
As the Commanding Officer of the 1st Battalion of the Royal Welch Fusiliers (“Britbatt”), the witness led the Battalion on a 
deployment as part of UNPROFOR’s peacekeeping mission to Goražde in February 1995. The witness will give some background 
to the deployment of Britbatt in Goražde, and talk about their duties and operations as well as the situation of the town in the 
relevant period. On 26 May 1995, the witness was informed by the local Bosnian Serb forces commander that on General 
Mladić's orders, if any further air strikes were to take place, the Britpatt post would be shelled. On 28 May 1995 a number of 
Britbatt observation posts (OPs) around Goražde were attacked by Bosnian Serb forces. 33 Britbatt peacekeepers were taken 
hostage and removed from the area. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with public Appendix A Witness Jonathon Riley of 10 January 2011, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ395 
Viva voce (92 
bis witness 
ordered to 
testify viva 

voce) 
1 hour 

 

55. Janusz 
KALBARCZYK 

The witness will provide evidence about events in relation to the taking of UN personnel as hostages. 

 
KDZ477 

Partial 92 ter 
1 hour 

 

56. 

PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanislav Galić case: 16 and 18 April 2006 (transcript not available) 
Dragomir Milošević case: 30 January and 1 February 2007. 
 
- background information: 
The witness’ evidence concerns investigations into scheduled incidents G6 of 22 January 1994 and G11 on 26 May 1995, five 
unscheduled shelling incidents and three unscheduled sniping incidents.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Confidential Appendix A Witness KDZ477 of 7 October 2010, available from the 

 17 

http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070130ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070201ED.htm


PROSECUTION WITNESSES PROSECUTION 
(Exclusively for the use of the media. Not an official document) 
 

Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ441 
Viva voce 
1.5 hours 

57. Patrick 
RECHNER 

The witness will provide evidence about events in relation to the taking of UN personnel as hostages. 

 
KDZ548 
92 ter 

2.0 hours 
 
 

58. Barry HOGAN 

- background information: 
The witness is an investigator in the Office of the Prosecutor. He has worked on the investigations relating to Sarajevo, 
including investigations for the trials of Sarajevo Romanija Corps commanders General Stanislav Galić and General Dragomir 
Milošević. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and Request to Add Two Items to the Rule 65 ter List with Public Appendices A and B, 
witness Barry Hogan, of 28 January 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 59. Rupert SMITH 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Slobodan Milošević case: 9 October 2003 
Dragomir Milošević case: 7 March 2007 
Popović et al. Case: 5-7 November 2007 
Perišić case: 20 May 2009.  
 
The Witness served as Commander of UNPROFOR in Bosnia and Herzegovina from January 1995 until the end of the conflict. His 
evidence concerns inter alia meetings with the Accused and his military commanders, as well as observations regarding events 
in Sarajevo and Srebrenica. 
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of 
Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and Request for Leave to Add Documents to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with 
Appendices A & B Witness Genral Sir Rupert Smith of 15 December 2010, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY 
Court Records. 
 

KDZ342 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
60. Sanija DŽEVLAN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 12 February 2002 
 
- background information: 
The witness describes circumstances surrounding her shooting in Dobrinja on 6 January 1994 as she was riding her bicycle.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Sanija Dževlan of 18 November 2010, available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ589 
Partial 92 ter 

2.0 hours 
 

61. Tihomir GLAVAŠ 

- background information: 
From April until August 1992 the witness held the position of Chief of Hadžići Public Security station and served as member of 
the Crisis Staff for the Serbian municipality of Hadžići. He will testify to the control of the Crisis Staff over all security forces in 
the area, as well as all functions of the Municipal assembly and its services. The witness will provide evidence related to the 
killing and detention of non-Serbs from the settlement of Musići; the detention and exchange of non-Serbs from the Hadžići 
municipality, including Scheduled Detention Facilities C11.1; C11.2; C18.2; the presence and operation of Serb paramilitaries in 
the Ilidža municipality; the persecution of non-Serbs from Hadžići and Ilidža and the relationship of local municipality leaders 
with the accused Karadžić.  
 
For more information and a summary of the witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Tihomir Glavaš of 10 February 2010, available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ041 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

62. 

PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
- background information: 
The witness’ evidence concerns the arming of local Serbs in the Rajlovac area; the attack on Sokolje and Ahatovići; the killings 
after the surrender of the inhabitants of Ahatovići; the bus massacre near Srednje, the destruction of the Ahatovići mosque; 
the detention and mistreatment of non-Serbs at various locations in and around Butile barracks; the transfer to Rajlovac 
cisterns and the killing of men taken from the fule cisterns in Rajlovac. 

KDZ147 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

63. Ramiz MUJKIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 4 November 2003 and 4 December 2006 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a resident of Ahatovići prior to the conflict and worked as an electrical mechanic at the Butile barracks until 
17 May 1992. His statement concerns the arming of local Serbs in the Rajlovac area, the expulsion of the Muslim inhabitants of 
Sokolje, Ahatovići and Gornja Bioča; the destruction of the Ahatovići mosque; the burial and exhumation of victims of the 
attack on Ahatovići; and the detention and mistreatment of non-Serbs at various locations in and around Rajlovac barracks and 
at Planjo’s house. He provides evidence relating to Scheduled killing B 12.2. (Bus massacre), scheduled detention facilities C 
17.1 (Rajlovac Cisterns), C 26.1 (Planjo’s house), and scheduled sacred site D 15  (the destruction of Ahatovići mosque). 
 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A, witness Ramiz Mujkić, of 9 February 2011 available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ428 
Viva Voce, Rule 

94 bis 
64. Berko ZEČEVIĆ 

 Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanislav Galić case: 21 June 2002 
Slobodan Milošević case: 16 January 2004 
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2 hours 
Dragomir Milošević case: 20 and 23 April 2007 
Momčilo Krajišnik case: 1 June 2005 
 
- background information: 
Dr. Zečević is associate professor and head of the defence technology department at the mechanical engineering faculty of the 
University of Sarajevo. He has over 35 years of experience in the design, testing and manufacture of mortar and artillery 
projectiles, both as an academic and within the defence industry. He has published over 50 academic papers in diverse area of 
ballistics, including many areas concerning mortar and artillery projectiles. For over 16 years he worked in Pretis, Vogošća 
municipality, one of the largest munitions factories in the former Yugoslavia. He was dismissed from his post at Pretis in April 
1992, when it was taken over by Serb forces and all non-Serb employees at the factory were dismissed. Dr. Zečević's evidence 
principally concerns the nature of the raw materials supplied to Pretis from Serbia and the nature and quantity of the munitions 
produced by Pretis for delivery to the VRS; the nature of modified air bombs and the location from which the projectile was 
fired that hit the Markale Market on 5 February1994. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification in Respect of Evidence of 
Berko Zečević with Appendix A of 28 January 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ020 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

65. 

PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
- background information: 
The witness’ evidence concerns the general situation in the Vogošća municipality prior to and during the war in Bosnia and 
Herzegovina. The witness will testify to the organising and arming of Serbs in the municipality, division of the municipal state 
institutions based on ethnic grounds, as well as the Serb take-over of the municipality. In addition, the witness will provide 
evidence on the Serb detention facilities in Vogošćća and mistreatment of the detainees in these facilities.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Documents to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Confidential Appendices A and B, of 16 February 
2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ193 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

66. Eset MURAČEVIĆ 

- background information: 
Prior to the conflict in BiH the witness worked as secretary of the local commune of Svrake, in the Vogošća municipality. His 
evidence concerns the arming of the local Bosnian Serb population; the takeover of the municipality by the Bosnian Serbs; the 
attack on the village of Svrake in early May 1992; the conditions of detention and mistreatment of the witness and other non-
Serbs at detention facilities in the Vogošća municipality known as the ”Naka’s Garage”, the “Bunker” and “Planjo’s House”; the 
taking of the witness and other non-Serbs from the above detention facilities for forced labour and their use as human shields; 
the killing of a number of men taken for forced labour and used as human shields; a visit by the Bosnian Serb Minister of 
Justice, Momčilo Mandić, to “Planjo’s House” in august 1992; and shelling incidents in the city of Sarajevo between 1993 and  
1995 where the witness was wounded.  
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For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Public Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Eset Muračević of 17 
February 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ319 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

67. Mehmed MUSIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Slobodan Milošević case: 10 December 2003  
Momčilo Krajišnik case: 22-23 November 2004 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a resident of the village of Musići in the Hadžići municipality. On 20 May 1992, he was captured by Bosnian 
Serb forces together with other members of his family and fellow villagers. From that time until his exchange on 5 November 
1992, the witness was transferred from detention facilities in the Hadžići municipality to Lukavica barracks; Kula prison; the 
Ilidža police station and Planjo’s house in Vogošća. He will speak about his treatment during captivity as well as the conditions 
in these facilities. He will talk about the beating and disappearance of 47 other detainees from Hadžići during their detention 
at Lukavica barracks. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Public Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B, witness Mehmed Musić, of 31 
January 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ131 
Viva Voce (TC 

decision) 
 

68. Neđeljko 
PRSTOJEVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Momčilo Krajišnik case: from 14 to 20 June 2005 
 
- background information: 
The witness held positions in several organs of the Serbian Democratic Party, the city of Sarajevo, and the municipality of 
Ilidža. Notably he was at various times the president of the Municipal Board of the Serbian Democratic Party; the President of 
the Crisis Staff in the Serbian Municipality of Ilidža; and the President of the Ilidža Municipal Assembly. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A, witness Neđeljko Prstojević, of 22 February 2011 available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 
KDZ182 

Partial 92 ter 
2.0 hours 

 

 
69. 

 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
- background information: 
The witness is a military officer who served with UNPROFOR in Sarajevo during the relevant period.  
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KDZ354 

 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 

 
70. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
- background information: 
The witness lived in Grbavica, city of Sarajevo. She testified about the take-over of Grbavica by Serb forces and gave evidence 
about the harassment and persecution of non-Serb civilians by Serb forces in the area, including restrictions of freedom of 
movement, arbitrary searches, robbery, expulsion and acts of physical violence. She talked also about mortar and tank fire 
from Grbavica onto Bosnian held territory, and sniper activities.  
 
 
 

KDZ444 
Partial 92 ter 

3.0 hours 
 

 

71. Anthony 
BANBURY 

- background information: 
The witness served as a Civil Affairs Officer in the UNPROFOR headquarters in Sarajevo from 9 April 1994 to 1 May 1995. On 1 
May 1995, the witness became an Assistant to the Special Representative of the Secretary-General, Mr. Yasushi Akashi, and 
remained in this role until the end of the conflict. His evidence concerns inter alia meetings with the accused and his military 
commanders, as well as observations regarding events in Sarajevo.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A, witness Anthony Banbury, of 24 November 2010 available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ152 
92 ter 

1.0 hours 

 
72. Radomir 
KEZUNOVIĆ 

 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 22 and 23 July 2022 (transcript not available) 
 
- background information: 
Before the outbreak of the conflict the Witness served as President of the Executive Board of the Ilidža Municipality, from 
January 1992 as President of the Serbian Municipality of Ilidža and for a brief period as President of the Ilidža crisis staff. He 
will testify about the SDS structures, policies and communications, as well as its involvement in distribution of arms. He will 
provide evidence on the role of the Accused within the SDS party and the Bosnian Serb Entity, as well as other members of the 
Bosnian Serb leadership.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with public Appendix A and confidential Appendix B, witness Kezunović, of 2 March 2011 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ271 
Partial 92 ter 
Rule 94 bis 
3.0 hours 

73. Patrick 
TREANOR 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: on 2 July 2003, 3 July 2003 and 15-16 October 2003 
Krajišnik case: between 18 February 2004 and 16 April 2004 
Perišić case: 3-12 November 2008 
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- background information: 
From 1994 to 2008 Mr. Treanor was employed as a Research Officer in the OTP. In this position Mr. Treanor identified, collected 
and analysed original documentary and published materials in order to provide opinion on the organisation and activities of the 
Serbian leadership. In this regard, Mr. Treanor has been qualified as an expert witness.  
 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification in respect of expert report 
by Patrick Treanor, of 24 May 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ286 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 

74. Radomir 
NEŠKOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 18 July 2005 – 20 July 2005 
 
- background information: 
During the relevant period the Witness held the position of Deputy President of the SDS Executive Board and was a member of 
the SDS Main Board. In 1992 he also functioned as the President of the Novo Sarajevo Crisis Staff and was appointed member of 
the War Commission. He will provide evidence about SDS structures, hierarchy, communications as well as policies and key 
personnel.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A, witness Nešković, of 11 May 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ453 
 

75. Dorothea 
HANSON 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 1-4 and 7-9 March 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 8-14 December 2009 
 
- background information: 
From June 1999 to the present, Ms Hanson has been employed as a Research Officer in the Leadership Research Team in the 
OTP. In this position, Ms Hanson, suing primarily original documents, has researched the historical background and political, 
administrative and security aspects of the conflict in the former Yugoslavia. She has reviewed and analysed OTP document 
collections in order to provide advice and documentation on the political structures and leadership involved. In this regard, she 
has authored four reports in relation to the Bosnian Serb Crisis Staffs, War Presidencies and War Commissions, and has been 
qualified as an expert witness in cases before the Tribunal and the State Court of Bosnia and Herzegovina. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification in respect of Expert Report 
by Dorothea Hanson, of 1 June 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ101 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

76. Dragan 
KEZUNOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 10-14 June 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as Chief of Communications for the Bosnian Serb Ministry of Interior (RS MUP) throughout 1992-1995 conflict. 
His statement describes the establishment of the RS MUP system of communication, and communications links from the RS MUP 
Communications Centre to the provincial security stations (CSBs) and local police stations (SJBs). 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Dragan Kezunović, of 1 June 2011 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ597 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
77. Ranko VUKOVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness was chief of the Republic Communications Centre of the Bosnian Serbs entity in Pale for the duration of the 1992-
1995 conflict. His evidence describes the methods used to ensure communication links between the Bosnian Serb leadership and 
its military and civilian subordinates throughout Serb-held territory. 
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Ranko Vukovic, of 2 June 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 
KDZ262 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

78. Asim 
DŽAMBASOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Kupreškić et al. case:  29 September 1999. 
Krajišnik case: 23-24 September 2004. 
Čelebići case: 2-3 June 1998 (testified for the defense) 
 
- background information: 
The witness was Chief of Staff and Assistant Commander of the 216th Brigade of the 4th Corps of the JNA from September 1990 
until 4 April 1992. His evidence describes changes in the organisation and activities of the JNA between 1991 and earlz 1992, 
including JNA involvement in arming and mobilization Serbs in co-operation with SDS officials.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Public Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Asim Džambasović, of 14 
June 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 
 

 
 

- background information: 
The witness observed the persecution of Muslims in Pale and the takeover of the Pale municipality by Serb forces. He was 
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KDZ439 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

79. Hajrudin KARIĆ detained by Serb forces in the Culture Centre in Pale and witnessed the killing of a number of detainees in that facilitz. He was 
subsequently detained in the Kula prison.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Hajrudin Karić, of 14 April 2011 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 
KDZ509 

Partial 92 ter 
1 hour 

 

80. Nebojša RISTIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness was a member of Radovan Karadžić’s personal security detail from 1992 until 2000 and describes the nature of the 
security detail used by Karadžić when travelling by road to other parts of Serb-held territory. He also describes the locations in 
Pale where Karadžić and other members of the Bosnian Serb leadership worked and resided from April 1992 to the end of the 
conflict and the access to communications facilities in those locations.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A Witness Nebojša Ristić, of 10 June 2011 available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ410 
Partial 92 ter 

3.0 hours 

81. Milorad 
DAVIDOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 23-24 August 2010. 
 
- background information: 
The witness, a police officer by profession, served in various positions within the republican police in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
before the war, including the police station in Bijeljina. In the second half of 1991, he transferred to the Federal Secretariat of 
Internal Affairs in Belgrade (Federal SUP). In his capacity as member of the Federal SUP he executed several assignments in BiH 
during the period relevant to the indictment. The witness’ evidence relates to the structures of the Bosnian Serb Ministry of 
Interior (RS MUP) and its police formations, their activities in several areas in BiH and their coordination and cooperation with 
civilian and military authorities as well as police and paramilitary forces from Serbia. His evidence addresses the forcible 
removal of non-Serbs and crimes committed against them in several areas in BiH, including Bijeljina, Brčko and Zvornik.  
 
For more information and a summary of witness’ testimony, please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written 
Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Public Appendices A and B and Confidential Appendix C Witness Milorad Davidović, 
of 10 June 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ158 
Rule 94 bis 

 
 

84. Christian 
NIELSEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case 1-3 June 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case 14-17 December 2009 and 25-27 January 2010 
 
- background information: 
From June 2002 to August 2004 Dr. Nielsen was employed as a Research Officer and Intelligence Analyst in the Leadership 
Research Team in the Office of the Prosecutor (OTP). In this position, Dr. Nielsen, using primarily original documents, has 
researched the historical background and political, military and security aspects of the conflict in the former Yugoslavia. He has 
reviewed and analysed OTP document collections in order to provide advice and documentation on the Bosnian Serb MUP 
structures. In this regard he has authored three reports in relation to the Bosnian Serb MUP and has been qualified as expert 
witness in cases before the Tribunal. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification in Respect of Expert Report by Dr. Christian Nielsen, of 24 June 
2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ159 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
85. Isak GAŠI 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 4-5 February 2004 
 
 
- background information: 
The witness’ testimony concerns events in Brčko municipality including beatings and other mistreatment of non-Serbs detainees 
at Luka camp and the killing of non-Serb detainees at Luka camp. 
 

KDZ364 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 
86. Đorđe RISTANIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness was an SDS politician in Brčko municipality serving as the president of the War Presidency from the begining of the 
conflict. At the end of December 1991, the SDS in Brčko established a Serb Assembly in response to the so-called Variant A and 
B instructions. On 29 April 1992 the Brčko SDS met and, upon faxed instructions from the accused, formed a war presidency.  
Early the next morning, Serb forces blew up the bridges in Brčko which signalled the beginning of the takeover of the town by 
forces which included the JNA, Serb Territorial Defence and various paramilitaries. A detention facility was established at the 
port, so-called Luka camp where non-Serb civilians were detained, mistreated and in some cases killed. 
 
(Document Prosecution’s Revised Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A 
Witness Đorđe Ristanić, of 20 June 2011 - no longer available, reclassified and confidential since 15 July 2011.) 
 

KDZ106 
Rule 94 bis 

87. Reynaud 
THEUNENS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Milošević case: 26 January 2004 – 10 February 2004 
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2 hours Martić case: 26-31 January 2006 and 3-6 February 2006 
Mrkšić et al. case: 19 June 2006  
Šljivančanin appeals: 12 October 2010 
Stanišić and Simatović case: 29 October 2010 – 3 November 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness may be classified as an “expert”. He is educated in the field of military sciences, political and military history, 
geopolitics, humanitarian law and laws of war. He is a trained member of Belgian Armed forces and has performed military 
analysis in a variety of capacities for over 18 years, with a particular emphasis on political and military matters related to the 
conflict in the former Yugoslavia. The Prosecution will tender the following expert report of Reynaud Theunens: “Radovan 
Karadžić and the “SRBIH” TO – VRS (1992-1995), supplemented by Addendum and Corrigendum. The report, as supplemented by 
the Addendum and Corrigendum concerns the composition and command structures of the Serb military forces involved in the 
operations detailed in the Indictment and their objectives.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification in respect of expert reports by Reynaud Theunens, of 6 July 2011 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ029 

Partial 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 

 
90. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 91. Mušan TALOVIĆ  

KDZ195 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
92. Izet REDŽIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 30 and 31 August 2004. 
 
- background information: 
The witness is the former president of the Executive Council of Vlasenica. His evidence concerns negotiations with local SDS 
representatives to divide the municipality of Vlsenica and the Serb takeover of the municipality. The evidence also concerns 
Sušica camp and killings at Sušica camp. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Izet Redžić, of 7 July 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ248 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
93. Dragan VIDOVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness was a member of a unit of the Bosnian Serb Army tasked in early June 1992 with guarding approximately 500’600 
Muslim detainees held in the Karakaj Technical School. The witness describes the presence of paramilitary members at the 
facilities and the beating of prisoners, as well as the living conditions in this detention facility. The witness’ evidence relates to 
the allegations of cruel and inhumane treatment at the Karakaj Technical School, the alleged killing of approximately 160 men, 
as well as the forcible removal of non-Serbs and crimes committed against them in Zvornik.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter Witness 
Dragan Vidović, of 8 July 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ458 
92 ter 

1.0 hours 
94. Dževad GUŠIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Milošević case: 5 and 6 May 2003 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the President of the Bratunac Partyof Democratic Action from March to April 1992. The witness will provide 
evidence about the position of SDS at that time, and will describe the cooperation between the JNA and the SDS in the 
preparation of the war. The witness will speak about the increasing tension between Serbs and Muslims in the municipality in 
1991-1992, and will explain the Serb takeover of Bratunac on 17 April 1992. The witness will also speak about the relationship 
of the local SDS leadership and the accused. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A and B Witness Dževad Gušić, of 29 July 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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92 ter 

0.5 hours 
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PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ230 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
96. Ibro OSMANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragan Nikolić case: 10 October 1995 
Duško Tadić case: 15 May 1996 
Milošević case: 24 November 2003 
Krajišnik case: 1 September 2004 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 8 March 2010 
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- background information: 
The witness gave evidence on the takeover of Vlasenica by Serb forces and events following the takeover. He was arrested in 
May 1992 and subsequently detained in the Vlasenica police station, the Vlasenica municipal prison, and the detention facilities 
at Sušica and Batković until July 1993. He provides evidence on the beatings, killings and other mistreatment of non-Serb 
detainees in these facilities by Serb perpetrators including Dragan Nikolić.  
 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Ibro Osmanović, of 12 August 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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1.5 hours 
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92 ter 

0.5 hours 
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KDZ424 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
99. Suad DŽAFIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Milošević case: 26-27 June 2003 
Krajišnik case: 11 February 2004 
 
- background information: 
The witness is from the village of Vitkovići in Bratunac. He is a survivor of the execution of approximately 29 Muslim men at 
Nova Kasaba on 21 May 1992. His evidence also concerns the killing of Muslim civilians at Glogova, the detention of Muslim 
civilians at Bratunac football stadium, Vuk Karadžić school and MUP prison in Vlasenica. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Suad Džafić, of 14 July 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ390 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
100. Šefik HURKO 

- background information: 
The witness is a Bosnian Muslim from Rogatica who was detained from August 1992 and October 1994 at the following locationsČ 
the garage of Novica Andrić, the Veljko Vlahović secondary school, Rasadnik detention facility and KP Dom Butmir (Kula Prison). 
His evidence concerns beatings, killing, sexual abuse and other mistreatment of non-Serb detainees at these locations. The 
witness will also testify to the killing of non-Serb detainees who had been detained at Rasadnik, the destruction of two mosques 
in Rogatica and the expulsion of non-Serbs from Rogatica municipality. 
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For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Šefik Hurko, of 16 August 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office 
and ICTY Court Records. 
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92 ter 

0.5 hours 
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92 ter 

0.5 hours 

 
102. Armin BAŽDAR 

- background information: 
The witness is one of three survivors of an incident that took place on 15 August 1992 in which approximately 27 non-Serb 
detainees who had been detained at Rasadnik were shot by Bosnian Serb soldiers. The witness was aged 15 at the time. His 
evidence also concerns the detention and mistreatment of non-Serb detainees at Veljko Vlahović secondary school and at 
Rasadnik, the expulsion of non-Serbs from Rogatica municipality and the destruction of two mosques in Rogatica.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Armin Baždar, of 15 August 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 

KDZ173 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
103. Sead HODŽIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness will give evidence about the killing by Serb forces of over 60 Muslim men, women and children on 16 May 1992 in 
the village of Zaklopača, Vlasenica municipality. He identifies fifty-eight victims killed during the attack on Zaklopača, among 
them twenty-eight of his relatives. His evidence also concerns the Serb takeover of the town of Vlasenica, the intimidation and 
fear of residents of Zaklopača following the takeover, and the Serb attack on the village of Zutica on 3 May 1992. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Sead Hodžić, of 12 August 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

105. Munira 
SELMANOVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness will give evidence about the attack on the village of Novoseoci in the Sokolac municipality and the killing of at 
least 40 men on 22 September 1992. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Munira Selmanović, of 8 August 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records 

 30 

http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx


PROSECUTION WITNESSES PROSECUTION 
(Exclusively for the use of the media. Not an official document) 
 
 
 

KDZ601 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 
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 107. Mirzet 
KARABEG 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin and Talić case: 27-30 May 2002 
Krajišnik case: 24-26 May 2004 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 5 and 6 October 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the President of the Executive Board of the Municipal Assembly of Sanski Most from 1 January 1991 until 17 
April 1992. His evidence concerns the arming of the local Bosnian Serb population, the activities of the Serbian Defence Forces, 
the takeover of the municipality by the Bosnian Serbs, meeting he attended with Bosnian Serb military and political officials, 
his arrest on 25 May 1992 and his subsequent detention at the Public Security Station Building Sanski Most, the Betonirka 
Factory Garage and Manjača camp as well as the inhumane and brutal conditions in those facilities. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Mirzet Karabeg, of 2 September 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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1.0 hours 
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Partial 92 ter 

1.0 hours 
112. Petko PANIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 11-13 November 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the Assistant Commander for the Reserve Police Station in Zvornik in 1992. His evidence concerns events in 
Zvornik in 1992 including the division of the Zvornik police, the takeover of Zvornik, the presence and activities of a number of 
paramilitary groups in Zvornik, the detention of Muslims at various detention facilities in Zvornik Municipality, and the role of 
the Zvornik police in guarding detention facilities.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Petko Panić, of 5 July 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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0.5 hours 
115. 
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KDZ414 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
116. Nusret SIVAC 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 29 July – 1 August 2002 (transcript not available) 
 
- background information: 
The witness will give evidence about the takeover of Prijedor municipality by Serb forces in April 1992 and the subsequent 
persecutions of non-Serbs. He will describe the attack on Kozarac and the forcible removal of non-Serbs population of Prijedor 
in May 1992, the detention of civilians in various detention facilities and the destruction of religious monuments. His evidence 
refers to Scheduled Incident B.15.4, D.17 and the detention facilities Keraterm, Omarska and Trnopolje. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter Witness 
Nusret Sivac, of 14 September 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
 

 
117. Atif DŽAFIĆ 

 
Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin and Talić case: 17 October 2002 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 4-5 February 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a Muslim commander of the police in Ključ. He gives detailed testimony of the Serb Democratic Party takeover 
of the municipality and the split of the MUP, the deterioration in inter-ethnic relations and the persecution of non-Serbs. He 
provides evidence of his own arrest and detention at the Nikola Mačkić School and Manjača camp. The witness gives detailed 
description of beatings, forced labour, inadequate nutrition and generally inhumane conditions at both camps. He was present 
when the accused Župljanin visited Manjača.  
 
 

 
KDZ269 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 

 
 

118. Grgo STOJIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin and Talić case: 6-7 June 2002 
 
- background information: 
The witness was born and lived in the village of Škrljevita in the Sanski Most municipality. His evidence concerns the killing of a 
number of men near the village of Škrljevita on or about 2 November 1992, the takeover of Sanski Most municipality bz the 
Bosnian Serbs, and the persecution of non-Serbs after the takeover.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Grgo Stojić, of 5 September 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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0.5 hours 
 

119. Kerim 
MEŠANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Kvočka et al. case: 11-12 September 2000 
Brđanin and Talić case: 30-31 October 2002 
S. Milošević case: 20 January 2004 
 
- background information: 
In the relevant period the witness worked at the Secretariat of National Defence in Prijedor. The witness gives evidence about 
mobilisation, dismissal of non-Serbs from employment, the Serb take over of the Prijedor Municipality and arrests of non-Serbs. 
The witness was arrested on 24 June 1992 and detained in the Prijedor Police Station, Omarska and Trnopolje camps. The 
witness gives evidence in relation to the conditions, and beatings and killings of a number of detainees at Omarska camp, the 
killing of a number of men and women taken from Omarska camp and the killing of a large number of men from the Brdo area 
at Omarska camp. The witness also describes the destruction of religious sites and non-Serb property in Prijedor. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Public Appendices A and B  and Confidential Appendix C Witness Kerim Mešanović, of 30 September 2011 available from the 
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Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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92 ter 

0.25 hours 
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KDZ258 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
121. Asim EGRLIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin and Talić case: 10-15 October 2002 
Krajišnik case: 27-30 July 2004 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 3 and 4 February 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the president of the SDA in Ključ and president of the Ključ Executive Board. He provides evidence regarding 
the SDS political leadership in Ključ, its relationship with higher bodies and figures of the Bosnian Serb leadership, the military 
presence in Ključ, the division of the police, the takeover of Ključ by the Bosnian Serbs, dismissal of non-Serbs from 
employment, detention and deportation of non-Serbs and attacks on and destruction of Muslim villages and religious sites. The 
witness was arrested on 28 May 1992 and detained in the SJB building in Ključ. He was transferred to Stara Gradiška prison, 
then to Manjača and Batković. He describes the conditions under which detainees were held in these detention facilities. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Asim Egrlić, of 16 September 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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123. 
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KDZ338 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
124. Ivo ATLIJA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakic case: 3-4 July 2002 
Brđanin and Talić case: 21 November 2002 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 18 October 2010 
 

 34 

http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/021010ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/021015IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/040727ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/040730ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/100203IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/100204ED.htm
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020703IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020704IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/021121ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/101018ED.htm


PROSECUTION WITNESSES PROSECUTION 
(Exclusively for the use of the media. Not an official document) 
 

- background information: 
The witness’ evidence primarily concerns the Serb takeover of power in the municipality of Prijedor at the end of April 1992; 
military attacks on the villages Hambarine, Čarkovo, Rizanovići and Kozarac and the killing of villagers during the attacks; the 
shelling of the village of Briševo by Bosnian Serb forces on 27 May 1992; and a second attack of Bosnian Serb artillery and 
infantry forces on Briševo village which began on 24 July 1992, when approximately 68 non-Serb villagers were killed, 36 men 
arrested, and the Catholic Church in Briševo and many other houses destroyed. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Ivo Atlija, of 5 October 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

 
KDZ080 

Partial 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 

125. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ123 
Partial 92 ter 

Viva Voce 

 
126.  Mevludin 
SEJMENOVIĆ 

 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 12 June 2002 – 2 July 2002 
Brđanin and Talić case: 25-26 November 2002 
Krajišnik case: 23 March 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 12 and 17 November 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness was vice-president of the Party of Democratic Action (SDA) in Prijedor. After the general elections in BiH he 
became member of the Republican Assembly of BiH. The witness will provide evidence on the general political situation in 
Prijedor and BiH after the elections; the policies of the Serb Democratic Party (SDS); the implementation of the SDS policies; 
the establishment and the work of the Serb authorities in the Autonomous Region of Krajina (ARK) and Prijedor; the take over 
of Prijedor; the forcible removal of the non-Serb population in the Prijedor area and crimes committed against non-Serbs.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Mevludin Sejmenović, of 18 October 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY 
Court Records. 
 

KDZ402 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

127. Mirsad 
MUJADŽIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 27-29 May 2002 
Brđanin and Talić case: 22 January 2003 
 
- background information: 
During the relevant time period the witness held positions in the Party of Democratic Action (SDA) in Prijedor and Banja Luka 
and was a member of the Chamber of Citizens in BiH. He testified to the disintergration of the former Yugoslavia and the effect 
it had on the peoples of BiH and the policies pursued by the Bosnian Serb leadership on all levels. He addressed the relations 
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between the ethnic groups in the Prijedor municipality, the negotiations between representatives of the SDA and the SDS, the 
takeover of powever by the Serbs in Prijedor and the consequences for the non-Serb population. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Mirsad Mujadžić, of 12 September 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ163 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
128. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ529 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

129. Nenad KREJIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 1-2 September 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness was Chief of Skender-Vakuf (re-named Kneževo) Public Security Station (SJB) in 1992. His evidence concerns 
convoys of non-Serb inhabitants from municipalities within the Autonomous Region of Krajina, including Sanski Most, Ključ and 
Prijedor municipalities which were transported through Skender Vakuf (Kneževo) municipality towards Travnik in the summer of 
1992, in particular the massacre of non-Serb men at Korićanske Stijene on 21 August 1992, committed by the police from the 
Prijedor municipality. The witness will testify about subsequent meetings he attended with officials from the Republika Srpska 
ministries and police and civilian authorities from Banja Luka, Prijedor and Skender Vakuf (Kneževo) where the removal of 
bodies of the massacre was discussed, including a dispatch from Radovan Karadžić in relation to his matter. 
 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Nenad Krejić, of 21 October 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 

KDZ530 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

130. Milan 
KOMLJENOVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness, a Bosnian Serb, was President of the Skender Vakuf (re-named Kneževo) Municipal Assembly and President of 
Skender Vakuf Crisis Staff in 1992. His evidence concerns convoys of non-Serb inhabitants from municipalities within the 
Autonomous Region of Krajina, including Sanski Most, Ključ and Prijedor which were transported through the Skender Vakuf 
municipality towards Travnik in the summer of 1992. The witness will testify about the massacre of non-Serb men at Korićanske 
Stijene on 21 August 1992 committed by the police from the Prijedor municipality. The witness will testify about meetings he 
subsequently attended with officials from Republika Srpska Ministries and Serb officials from Banja Luka and Prijedor where the 
removal of bodies of the massacre was discussed, including a dispatch from Radovan Karadžić. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Milan Komljenović, of 26 October 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ532 
Partial 92 ter 

1.5 hours 
131. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ406 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

132. Edward 
VULLIAMY 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Duško Tadić case: 6-7 June 1996 
Tihomir Blaškić case: on 24 April and 11 May 1998 
Milan Kovačević case: 14-17 July 1998 
Sikirica et al. case: 1 June 2001 
Stakić case: 16-18 September 2002 
Prlić et al. case: 8-9 May 2006. 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a journalist for the London-based Guardian newspaper and covered the war in the former Yugoslavia from 
1991-1994. The witness was one of the first journalists to visit the Omarska and Trnopolje camps in the Prijedor municipality in 
early August 1992. The witness also visited the Kula prison. Around mid August 1992, the witness accompanied a large convoy of 
non-Serbs being forcibly removed from their homes in Sanski Most and transferred to Travnik. The witness will testify, inter 
alia, about his meetings with republic and municipal level political and military officials regarding his visit to detention 
facilities in Bosnia and Herzegovina. He will also testify about a conversation he had with Radovan Karadžić related to these 
facilities. The witness will testify about what he witnessed in the detention facilities and on the convoy to Travnik.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A and Confidential Appendices A and B Witness Edward Vulliamy, of 2 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ011 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
133.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
KDZ188 

Partial 92 ter 
1 hour 

 

134. Charles 
KIRUDJA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Slobodan Milošević case: 31 January 2003 and 3-4 February 2003 
Brđanin case: 10 and 12-13 February 2003 
Krajišnik case: 27-28 May and 1 June 2004 
Martić case: 30-31 May and 1 June 2006 
Perišić case: 26-27 January 2009 
Stanišić and Simatović case: 26 August and 15 November 2009 
 
- background information: 
Between April 1992 and June 1995 the witness served in a number of positions in UN missions in the former Yugoslavia. From 
April 1992 to March 1994, Dr Kirudja served as Chief Civil Affairs Officer and thereafter as Civil Affairs Co-ordinator in on of four 
UN Protected Areas, i.e. Sector North within Croatia. From March to approximately early August 1994 he continued to work on 
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civil affairs-related issues at the UNPROFOR/UNPF headquarters in Zagreb, Croatia. From August 1994 to June 1995 the witness 
served as Delegate of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General to the Government of the Federal Republic of 
Yugoslavia. The witness’ 1992 evidence concerns the maltreatment and mass expulsion of the non-Serb population from 
northern Bosnia, and in particular from Bosanski Novi municipality. The witness’ 1995 evidence concerns the taking of hostages 
by Bosnian Serb forces in May 1995 and their subsequent release. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Public Appendices A and B and Confidential Appendix C Witness Charles Kirudja, of 4 November 2011 available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ452 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

135. Idriz 
MERDŽANIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 10-11 September 2002, 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 9 December 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness, a physician by profession, will testify to the attack on Kozarac on 24 May 1992 and the period preceding this 
attack. He will describe that a number of people died as a result of injuries received during the attack. The witness will testify 
about the surrender of the Muslim population on 26 May 1992 and their subsequent transport and detention in the Trnopolje 
camp. The witness will describe the inhumane living conditions in this detention facility including rapes and killings. He will 
testify about the forcible removal of non-Serbs form the Prijedor municipality. 
 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Idriz Merdžanić, of 21 September 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 

KDZ313 
Rule 94 bis 

 
136. Ewan BROWN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 24-26 September 2002 
Krajišnik case: 11-14 July 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 11-12 January 2011; 17-19 January 2011 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness (military analyst). His expert reports: Military Developments in the Bosanska Krajina 1992 dated 27 November 
2002.  
 

KDZ456 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

 
137.  

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
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KDZ039 

Partial 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 
138. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS – The witness testified that following the takeover of Srebrenica in July 1995, he fled with his family to 
the UN base in Potočari. There, he was separated from his family together with other Bosnian Muslim men. He was detained in 
Bratunac on 12-13 July 1995 and will testify about executions at that location. On the evening of 13 July he was transferred 
with other Bosnian Muslim men to the Orahovac school in Zvornik Municipality. On 14 July 1995 he survived the mass execution 
at Orahovac.  
 

KDZ360 
Partial  92 ter 

1 hour 

139. Johannes 
RUTTEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 5 April 2000 
Popović et al. case: 29– 30 November 2006; 4-7 December 2006 
Tolimir case: 12 September 2011 
 
- background information: 
The witness was deployed to Srebrenica enclave as member of DutchBat III between January and July 1995. He will provide 
evidence as to the restrictions on humanitarian aid in the months before the attack on the enclave, which impacted both 
DutchBat and the Muslim civilian population in the enclave. The witness will testify about the attack on the enclave in July 
1995 and the subsequent deportation of the civilian population who had fled from the VRS advance to the DutchBat compound 
in Potocari. The witness will testify about the separation of the men from the women, children and elderly. He will also provide 
evidence that he found nine bodies in the vicinity of the compound, all men in civilian clothes who had been shot. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Exhibit to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendices A and B Witness Johannes Rutten, of 14 
November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ229 
Partial 92 ter 

1.5 hours 
140. Pieter BOERING 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 19-27 September 2006 
Tolimir case: 15-16 December 2010 
 
- background information: 
Between January and July 1995 the witness was deployed to the Srebrenica enclave as Major in the Royal Dutch Army battalion. 
During that time the witness functioned as liaison officer. He will provide evidence as to the attack on the Srebrenica enclave, 
as well as to three meetings held at hotel Fontana in Bratunac on 11 and 12 July 1995 which he attended. The witness will 
testify about the situation in Potocari, including the deportation of the Muslim population and the separation of men from 
women, children and elderly. The witness will further testify that he saw a group of VRS soldiers, including Mladić’s bodyguard, 
retreat behind a building, after which the witness heard the sound of shots being fired from behind the building. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Pieter Boering, of 16 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
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KDZ546 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

141. Evert Albert 
RAVE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 20 and 21 March 2000 
Tolimir case: 26-28 October 2010 
 
- background information: 
Between January and July 1995 the witness was deployed to the Srebrenica enclave as liaison officer and field security advisor 
of the Dutch Battalion. He will testify about the situation in the enclave, including the increasing restrictions on supply 
convoys. The witness will provide evidence regarding the attack on the enclave, starting with the take-over of Dutch 
observation posts by VRS troops. Witness will describe the huge amount of inhabitants moving to Potočari after the fall of the 
enclave on 11 July 1995. He will testify about two meetings held in hotel Fontana on the evening of 11 July 1995, attended, 
among others, by General Mladić, at which the situation of the civilian population was discussed. The witness will describe the 
separation of the men from their families and the transport of the women, childern and elderly out of Potočari. The witness 
will also testify about the negotiations concerning the evacuation of the wounded who remained in the Potočari compound 
after the last bus with inhabitants had left on 13 July 1995. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Evert Albert Rave, of 14 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 
 

KDZ334 
94 bis and 92 

ter 
0.75 hours 

142. Richard 
WRIGHT 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 26-29 May 2000 
Popović et al. case: 20-21 February 2007 
Tolimir case: 21 September 2010 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness. The witness is an Emeritus Professor of Anthropology at the University of Sydney, Australia. His reports explain 
in detail the methodology used and steps followed in the process of locating, excavating and exhuming suspected mass graves. 
They contain detaile dsketches, photographs and references to other relevant expert reports used by the witness to reach the 
conclusions presented in the reports. 
 
The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 

- Exhumations in Eastern Bosnia in 1998 dated 12 May 1999 
- Excavations and Exhumations at Kozluk in 1999 with Appendix on visits to Konjevići and Potočari, dated 2 February 2000 
- Interim Report on Excavation and Exhumations at Glogova site 1, Grave L, carried out in September 2000 
- Report on Excavations and Exhumations at the Glogova 1 Mass Grave in 2000, dated 9 February 2001 

 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Expert Reports Pursuant to Rule 9 bis and 
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Written Evidence  Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and Request for Leave to Add One Document to Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with 
Appendices A-C Witness Richard Wright, of 10 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 

KDZ426 
94 bis and 92 

ter 
0.5 hours 

143. Jose 
BARAYBAR 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 29-30 May 2000 
Milutinović et al. case: 6 March 2007 
Popović et al. case: 14 March 2007 
Đorđević case: 19-23 March 2009 
Tolimir case: 3 November 2010 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness (Forensic Anthropology).  
 
The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 
 

- Anthropological Examination of Human Remains from Eastern Bosnia in 1998, dated 18 June 1999 
- Report on the Anthropology Examination of Human Remains from Eastern Bosnia in 1999, dated 8 December 1999 
- Sex Distribution in Srebrenica Sites (1996-1999) (Revised Addendum to the Anthropology Examination of Human Remains 

from Eastern Bosnia in 1999), undated; 
- Addendum to Report on Anthropology Examination of Human Remains from Eastern Bosnia in 1999, undated 
- Report on the Exhumation of Mass Gravesites in Eastern Bosnia, August-October 1999, dated 8 December 1999 
- Preliminary Report on the Anthropology Examination of Human Remains from the Graves at Kevljani, Western Bosnia, 

dated 8 December 1999 
- Report on the Anthropological Examination of Human Remains from Eastern Bosnia in 2000, dated 2 February 2001 
- Report on Excavations at Glogova 2, Bosnia and Herzegovina 1999-2001, undated 
- Report on Excavation at the Site of Zeleni Jadar 6, Bosnia and Herzegovina 2001, undated 
- Summary Findings at the Secondary Mass Grave site of Jakarina Kose, Northwestern Bosnia and Herzegovina, dated 12 

June 2002 
- Calculation of the Minimal Number of Individuals Exhumed by the International Criminal Tribunal for the Former 

Yugoslavia between 1996 and 2001, dated January 2004 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Expert Reports Pursuant to Rule 94 bis and 
Written Evidence  Pursuant to Rule 92 ter With Appendix A: Witness Jose Baraybar, of 11 November 2011 available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

KDZ121 
94 bis and 92 

144. Christopher 
LAWRENCE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 31 May 2000 
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ter 
0.5 hours 

Popović case: 21 February 2007 
Tolimir case: 8 November 2010 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness: his expert reports explain the procedure and methodology employed in the autopsies performed on human 
remains exhumed from Srebrenica-related mass graves. They describe the autopsy findings including the state of preservation 
of the remains and any evidence of peri-mortem or post-mortem injuries. They also contain conclusions as to the cause of 
death.  
 
The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 

- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Dam Site June 1998; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Čančari road Site, August 1998; 
- Report on Ligatures found in the Grave in C12, undated; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Čančari Road Site 3, August-September 1998; 
- Report on Ligatures found in the Grave in CR03, undated; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Hodžići Road Site 3, October 1998, dated 17 June 1999; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Hodžići Road Site 4, October 1998, dated 17 June 1999; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Hodžići Road Site 5, October 1998, dated 17 June 1999; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Zeleni Jadar Site 5, October 1998, dated 17 June 1999; 
- Report on Autopsies of Human Remains from Liplje Site 2, October 1998, dated 17 June 1999; 
- Report on Bodies Recovered Near Kozluk in 1998, dated 17 June 1999. 

 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Expert Reports pursuant to Rule 94 bis and 
Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A: Witness Christopher Lawrence, of 16 November 2011 available 
from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

 
 

 
KDZ143 
94 bis 
1 hour 

 

145. András 
RIEDLMAYER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Milošević case: 9-10 April 2002 and 8 July 2003 
Krajišnik case: 23 May 2005 
Milutinović et al. case: 30 October – 1 November 2006 
Šešelj case: 21-28 May 2008 
Đorđević case: 15-17 July 2009 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 2 June 2010 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness (destruction of cultural heritage) 
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PROSECUTION WITNESSES PROSECUTION 
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The Prosecution will tender the following expert report: 
- Destruction of Cultural Heritage in Bosnia and Herzegovina 1992-1996; A Post-war Survey of the Destruction of Non-Serb 

Cultural Heritage in the Municipalities of Banja Luka, Bijeljina, Bosanska Krupa, Bosanski Novi, Bosanski Petrovac, 
Bratunac, Brčko, Čajniče, Donji Vakuf, Foča, Ilijaš, Kalinovik, Ključ, Kotor Varoš, Novi Grad, Pale, Prijedor, Rogatica, 
Sanski Most, Sokolac, Vogošća and Zvornik during 1992-95 War, and a Report on 25-26 August 1992 Shelling of the 
National and University Library of Bosnia and Herzegovina in Sarajevo, dated 2009, prepared for the Karadžić case and 
the folowing associated exhibits appended to the Report: 

 
(i) Survey Database, including 381 entries documenting damaged or destroyed cultural and religious sites in 22 

municipalities in Bosnia and Herzegovina, compiled by A. Riedlmayer 
 

(ii) Formatted records documenting each of the sites referred to in Schedule D of the indictment for which sufficient 
documentation was available to meet the criteria of the study;  

 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification in Respect of Expert Report by Dr András J. Riedlmayer (KDZ143) 
of 23 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

 

 
KDZ045 
92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

146. 

PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
- background information: 
The witness will testify that on 11 July 1995, in the face of the VRS advance, he fled from Srebrenica with a column of Muslims 
through the forests. The witness will describe that on 13 July 1995 the column was called out to surrender, which the witness 
did together with others. The witness will describe how he survived a mass execution and eventually made his way to Bosnian-
controlled territory. 
 

 
KDZ415 

95 bis and 92 
ter 

0.75 hours 

147. John Chalmers 
CLARK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 30 May 2000 
Vasiljević case: 3 October 2001 
Popović et al. case: 19-20 February 2007 
Gotovina case: 12-13 January 2009 
Tolimir case: 28-29 September 2010 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness (forensic pathologist). His reports describe the operation of the ICTY mortuary and the structure of the autopsy 
reports. They explain the nature of pathology evidence and present the findings for each individual grave site concerned, 
including preservation of the remains, injuries and conclusions as to the cause of death. The reports include photographs and 
tables for their additional illustration. 
 
The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 
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- Report of Chief Pathologist, Srebrenica Grave Sites (1999); 
- Report of the Chief Pathologist, Srebrenica Grave Sites (2000), dated 24 February 2001; 
- Report of the Chief Pathologist, Srebrenica Grave Sites (2001), dated 24 May 2003; 
- Report of the Chief Pathologist, Paklenik Cave and Ivan Polje Grave-Sites (2000), dated 30 July 2002; 
- Supplementary Report of the Chief Pathologist, Paklenik Cave and Ivan Polje Grave-Sites (2000), dated 30 September 

2002; 
- Report of the Chief Pathologist, Vlasenica Grave-Site (2000), dated 30 September 2002. 
 
 
 

For more information please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Expert Reports pursuant to Rule 94 bis and 
Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with Appendix A: Witness John Chalmers Clark, of 20 December 2011 available 
from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 
KDZ402 

94 bis and 92 
ter 

0.5 hours 

 
148. Fredy 
PECCERELLI 

 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović case: 13 March 2007 
Tolimir case: 6 December 2010 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness (forensic anthropologist). His reports explain the process and methodology of the excavation and exhumation of 
the Lažete 1 and 2C mass graves. They describe how the graves were located, the excavation and exhumation procedures and 
the recovery of evidence such as artefacts, bodies and body parts. The reports contain detailed maps, diagrams, sketches and 
photographs illustrating the witness’ conclusions. 
 
The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 

- Lazete 1 Bosnia and Herzegovina Excavation and Exhumation Report, undated; 
- Lazete 2 (LZ02C) Bosnia and Herzegovina Excavation and Exhumation, undated. 

 
For more information please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Expert Reports pursuant to Rule 94 bis and 
Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and Request to Add One document to its Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix 
A: Witness Fredy Peccerelli, of 9 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

 

 
KDZ343 

Partial 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

 
149. Joseph 

KINGORI   

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 31 March 2000 and 3 April 2000 
Popović case: 12-14 December 2007 and 10-11 January 2008 
Tolimir case: 14-16 and 20 September 2010 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a United Nations Military Observer in the Srebrenica enclave from March 1995 to July 1995. The witness will 

http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/070313ED.htm
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PROSECUTION WITNESSES PROSECUTION 
(Exclusively for the use of the media. Not an official document) 
 

give testimony regarding the Army of Republika Srpska (VRS) takeover of Srebrenica; the shelling of the enclave; the separation 
of Muslim men from the other inhabitants of the enclave at Potočari; and the segregation of those men in the White House. The 
witness will also testify to the moving of the Muslim population by bus out of Potočari. In addition, the witness will describe 
several interactions with VRS officers at Potočari, including General Mladić. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Public Appendices A and B and Confidential Appendix C Witness Joseph Kingori, of 4 January 2012 available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

 

 
KDZ171 

Partial 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 
150. Paul 

GROENEWEGEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 10 July 2003 
Popović et al. case: 25 October 2006 
Tolimir case: 15 April 2010 
 
 
- background information: 
The witness will testify that on 11 July 1995 exhausted and fearful inhabitants began arriving from Srebrenica, rising to 
thousands by the morning of 12 July. He will describe the advance of VRS infantry battalions coming from the direction of 
Bratunac, shelling and setting local houses on fire. The witness saw people being forced onto buses and witnessed the 
separation of the men from the women, children and elderly. The witness will describe that on 12 July 1995 he witnessed a 
Muslim man in civilian clothes being shot in the head by a VRS soldier.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B Witness Paul Groenewegen, of 16 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY 
Court Records. 
 

KDZ556 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

151. Roger 
PATELSKI 

- background information: 
In July 1995 the witness was deployed to the Srebrenica enclave as a private in the DutchBat contingent. The witness was 
stationed at Observation Post (OP) Papa from where he was able to observe a VRS command post nearby. Two weeks before the 
fall of the enclave, the witness noticed a build-up of VRS forces and saw VRS snipers firing towards Muslim houses in the 
vicinity. The witness observed that on 12 July 1995, VRS troops approached OP Papa and held the DutchBat soldiers there until 
approximately 21:00 hours. During that time, Mladic and a camera crew arrived at the OP and requested to meet with Colonel 
Karremans. On the same day the witness saw VRS soldiers with dogs entering Muslim houses in the area, after which he heard 
shooting. The houses were then set on fire.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Exhibit to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Public Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B 
Witness Roger Patelski, of 24 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ207 
Partial 92 ter 

1.5 hours 
 

152. Robert 
FRANKEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 4 April 2000 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 15 September 2003 
Slobodan Milošević case: 13 November 2003 
Popović et al. case: 16-18 October 2006 
Tolimir case: 30 June 2012; 1 and 6 July 2010. 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as Deputy Commander of the Dutch Battalion (DutchBat) stationed in Srebrenica enclave between January 
and July 1995. The witness will describe the equipment and weaponry of both Army of Republika Srpska (VRS) and Army of 
Bosnia and Herzegovina (ABiH) troops in the enclave and talk about the demilitarisation efforts by DutchBat. He will testify to 
the restrictions the VRS imposed upon DutchBat and humanitarian aid re-supply convoys, and the effect of these restrictions on 
both DutchBat and the civilian population in the enclave. The witness will provide evidence of the attack and shelling of the 
Srebrenica enclave, and the situation in Potočari. The witness will testify about the separation of men from women, children, 
and elderly and describe the deportation of the women, children and elderly. The witness will testify that the civilian 
population did not have any alternative but to leave.  

 
 

For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Public Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B Witness Robert Franken, of 5 January 2012 available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ455 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

153. Pyers TUCKER 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 17 and 18 June 2002 
Orić case: 14-17 March 2005 
Perišić case: 28-30 September 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness served as the Military Assistant to General Philippe Morillon, Commander of UNPROFOR in Bosnia and Herzegovina, 
from October 1992 until March 1993. The witness' evidence relates to meetings and negotiations with political and military 
leaders of the warring factions, including the accused, which he attended together with General Morillon, the shelling and 
sniping campaign against the civilians of Sarajevo, the Bosnian Serb leadership's obstruction of humanitarian aid to besieged 
areas, including the eastern enclaves, and the VRS military operations squeezing the enclaves in 1993, resulting in a flow of 
refugees into Srebrenica. In March 1993 the witness traveled with General Morillon to Srebrenica. He will describe his 
observations and experiences during his travels, meetings and negotiations with VRS military commanders in the area, and the 
situation in the enclave as he experienced it at the time.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
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PROSECUTION WITNESSES PROSECUTION 
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Appendix A Witness Pyers Tucker, of 10 January 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ523 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
154. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ178 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

155. Mirsada 
MALAGIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 3-4 April 2011 
Tolimir case: 16 February 2011 
 
- background information: 
The witness was a Bosnian Muslim resident of Srebrenica who fled to the United Nations compound at Potočari on 11 July 1995 
and was subsequently removed to Bosnian Muslim-held territory. In her prior testimony she described the conditions in the 
Srebrenica town and Potočari, the separation of male Bosnian Muslims from their families and the removal of the remaining 
population to Kladanj. She also describes how her husband, three sons, brother and father-in-law went towards the village of 
Šušnjari. She has not seen them since.  
 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A Witness Mirsada Malagić, of 13 January 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ423 
Viva Voce 
4 hours 

Tomasz BLASZCZYK 
The witness has already testified as the 18th witness. He is a staff member in the Office of the Prosecutor of the ICTY, who will 
testify about the film made by Zoran Petrović - Piroćanac during the Srebrenica events. 
 

KDZ275 
Viva Voce 
8 hours 

156. Jean-René 
RUEZ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 15-22 May 2003 
Popović et al. case: 7-18 September 2006 
Tolimir case: 29 March 2010 – 4 May 2010 
 
- background information: 
From 1995 to 2001 the witness worked for the Office of the Prosecutor as the Lead Investigator/Investigations Team Leader of 
the Srebrenica investigation. During that time he made numerous trips to the former Yugoslavia to examine potential crime 
scenes associated with the fall of the Srebrenica enclave. He interviewed over 50 witnesses, explored several execution sites 
and uncovered a number of mass graves. The witness will testify about the Srebrenica investigation. He will describe the 
evidence his team obtained regarding the events following the fall of the Srebrenica enclave in 1995, related to the detention, 
mass execution, primary burial and secondary burial of persons in and around Srebrenica.  
 

KDZ233 
Rule 94 bis and 

Rule 92 ter 

157. William 
HAGLUND 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 29 May 2000 
Popović et al. case: 15 March 2007 
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0.5 hours Tolimir case: 31 January 2011 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness: The witness is a forensic anthropologist. His reports describe the grave sites, the recovery of evidence before 
and during excavation and exhumation, the autopsy and anthropological post-mortem examinations and findings with regards to 
the identification of victims.  
 
The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 

- Forensic investigation of the Cerska Grave Site Bosnia and Herzegovina, Volumes, I, II, III, IV and V, dated 15 June 1998; 
- Forensic Investigation of the Lazete 2 Grave Site Bosnia and Herzegovina, Volumes I, II, III, IV and V, dated 15 June 

1998; 
- Forensic Investigation of the Pilica (Branjevo Farm) Grave Site Bosnia and Herzegovina, Volumes I, II, III, and IV, dated 

15 June 1998. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Expert Reports pursuant to Rule 94 bis and 
Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter, and Request to Add One Document to its Rule 65 ter Exhibit List, with Appendix 
A: Witness William Haglund, of 21 November 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ333 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

158. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

KDZ351 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 

159. Dragan 
TODOROVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 21 August 2007 
Tolimir case: 1 September 2011 
 
- background information: 
In July 1995 the witness was a member of the 10th Sabotage Detachment, a VRS unit directly subordinated to the VRS Main Staff 
and, responsible for logistics. The witness will testify that the unit participated in the take-over of Srebrenica. The witness will 
describe that on 15 July 1995 he saw Major Pećanac and Lieutenant Colonel Vujadin Popović at the unit’s base. Major Pećanac 
ordered for men to be deployed to the Zvornik area where they were supposed to meet Colonel Beara. The group included 
Branko Gojković, Dražen Erdemović, Marko Boškić, Stanko Savanović and Franc Kos. The witness will testify that he issued 
ammunition and machine guns to this group. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A: Witness Dragan Todorović, of 2 December 2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
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KDZ480 
Partial Rule 92 

ter 
1 hour 

 
160. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
 

KDZ136 
Partial Rule 92 

ter 
1 hour 

 
 

161. Mira 
MIHAJLOVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness worked as secretary for Radovan Karadžić from January 1993 until 1996. The witness will identify her handwriting 
and that of her colleague Milijana Rašević in the appointment book which they maintained to ensure that there was an accurate 
record of Radovan Karadžić’s meetings and telephone conversations. The witness will also explain the process of sending and 
receiving communications from Radovan Karadžić to the Republika Srpska Ministry of Interior, the Army of Republika Srpska and 
others. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter  with 
Public Appendix A and Confidential Appendix B: Witness Mira Mihajlović, of 2 February 2012 available from the Tribunal’s 
Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ410 
Partial Rule 92 

ter 
3 hours 

162. Milorad 
DAVIDOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 9-10, 13 and 27 June 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 23-24 August 2010. 
 
 
- background information: 
The witness, a police officer by profession, served in various positions within the republican police in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
before the war, including the police station in Bijeljina. In the second half of 1991, he transferred to the Federal Secretariat of 
Internal Affairs in Belgrade (Federal “SUP”). In his capacity as member of Federal SUP, he executed several assignments in BiH 
during the period relevant to the indictment. The witness’ evidence relates to the structures of the Bosnian Serb Ministry of 
Interior (RS MUP) and its police formations, their activities in several areas in BiH and their coordination and cooperation with 
civilian and military authorities as well as police and paramilitary forces from Serbia. His evidence addresses the forcible 
removal of non-Serbs and crimes committed against them in several areas in BiH, including Bijeljina, Brčko and Zvornik. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Admission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Public Appendices A and B and Confidential Appendix C: Witness Milorad Davidović, of 7 June 2011 available from the 
Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 
 

 
KDZ341 

Partial 92 ter 
2 hours 

163. Milenko 
KATANIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness who worked for Miroslav Deronjić and the SDS in Bratunac, will provide evidence about Miroslav Deronjić's 
appointment as civilian commissioner for Srebrenica in July 1995 by Radovan Karadžić. The witness will testify about the attack 
on Glogova in 1992. He will also speak about the detention of Muslims in the Vuk Karadžić School and the Bratunac stadium in 
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 1002. The witness will provide evidence that after the fall of Srebrenica, Muslim men were kept overnight in buses in Bratunac 

and detained in the Vuk Karadžić School and the Bratunac stadium. He will also testify about the presence of an Army of 
Republika Srpska officer Beara in Bratunac in July 1995. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Items to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix A: Witness Milenko Katanić, of 12 December 
2011 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ543 
Viva Voce 
9 hours 

 

164. Momir NIKOLIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 23-30 September 2003 
Krstić case: 21 November 2003 
Popović et al. case: 21-28 April 2009 
Perišić case: 2-3 July 2009 
Tolimir case: 4-12 April 2011 
 
- background information: 

- Indicted by ICTY; pleaded guilty and convicted of persecutions on political, racial and religious grounds to 20 years 
imprisonment; serving his sentence in Finland. 

 
In July 1995 the witness was a member of the Bratunac Brigade of the Republika Srpska where he served as the Assistant 
Commander for Security and Intelligence. The witness will give testimony regarding the Hotel Fontana meetings held in 
Bratunac on 11 and 12 July 1995 and how he learned of the plan to execute the Muslim men. He will describe the process of 
separation that took place at Potočari and the mistreatment of Muslim civilians. He will also testify that on 13 July 1995 he 
received orders from Colonel Ljubiša Beara to travel to the Zvornik Brigade and inform Lieutenant Drago Nikolić that thousands 
of Muslim prisoners being held in Bratunac were to be transported to Zvornik and executed. The witness will further testify that 
on 13 July 1995 he was present at a meeting at which the killing operation was openlz discussed.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Items to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix A: Witness Momir Nikolić, of 30 January 2012 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ557 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
165. Robert BLOCK 

- background information: 
In July 1995, the witness was chief foreign correspondent for The Independent newspaper. The witness’ evidence concerns 
video footage taken by Zoran Petrović on 13 and 14 July 1995 in the area of Srebrenica and footage from Bratunac on 14 July 
1995 taken by a Bosnian Serb television station. The witness will also speak about his visits of Ljubovija and Loznica during July 
1995 during which he learned of the execution at various places of thousands of captured Muslim men. Furthermore, the 
witness will testify to the articles in The Independent newspaper published in July 1995 describing the footage he saw and the 
information he obtained about the execution of thousands of Muslim men in the Bratunac and Zvornik areas by the Bosnian 
Serbs.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
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Request to Add Five Documents to its Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix A: Witness Robert Block, of 14 February 2012 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ592 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
166. Milan LEŠIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness who resided in Canada during the relevant time period was a founding member of an orgnaisation which provided 
funding and material support to the Republika Srpska political and military leadership. The witness’ evidence concerns his 
contacts with the Bosnian Serb leadership, including the accused, specifically in the years 1992 and 1995. The witness will also 
testify to the financial and material support he and his organisation delivered to the Main Staff of the VRS as well as the 
accused and Momčilo Krajišnik. Furthermore, the witness will speak about and authenticate a number of videos, photographs 
and other documentation.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendices A and B: Witness Milan Lešić, of 16 February 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 

KDZ151 
Partial 92 ter 

2 hours 
 

167. Ljubomir 
OBRADOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 13-19 November 2008 
Tolimir case: 29-31 March 2011 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the head of the Operations and Training Organ of the Army of Republika Srpska Main Staff in 1995. The witness 
will testify about the structure and functioning of the VRS Main Staff; the duties and responsibilities of its members; its 
command relationship with subordinate units; the reporting channels between the Main Staff and subordinate units, and from 
the Main Staff to the Supreme Commander; decision-making procedures within the Main Staff; the process of drafting of 
Directives and their implementation; adn to teh specific military operations as well as VRS documents. Furthermore, the 
witness will provide evidence on teh contacts of the VRS Main Staff officers with UNPROFOR and the approval and passage of 
humanitarian convoys. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Items to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix A: Witness Ljubomir Obradović, of 13 
February 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 

KDZ018 
Partial 92 ter 

0.75 hours 

168. Dražen 
ERDEMOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić and Mladić Rule 61 Hearing: 5 July 1996 
Erdemović sentencing hearing: 19 November 1996 
Krstić case: 22 May 2000 
Slobodan Milošević case: 25 August 2003 
Popović et al. case: 4 and 7 April 2007 
Perišić case: 6 July 2009 
Tolimir case: 17 May 2010 
 
- background information: 
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Dražen Erdemović pleaded guilty before this Tribunal for his participation in the execution of approximately 1,200 Bosnian 
Muslim men from Srebrenica at the Branjevo Military Farm on 16 July 1995. He was sentenced to five years’ imprisonment. He 
will testify about his participation in the execution and identify other participants in this mass execution, including seven other 
members from the 10th Sabotage Detachment and another unit in VRS unifrms, some of whose members were from Bratunac. 
Erdemović will also testify about the execution of a further 500 Muslim prisoners at the Pilica Cultural Centre on 16 July 1995 
by the same unit that was at Branjevo Farm and whose members came from Bratunac.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request to Add One Document to its Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix A, witness Dražen Erdemović, of 21 February 
2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ226 
Viva Voce 
5 hours 

169. Manojlo 
MILOVANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 29 May – 1 June 2007 
Stanišić and Simatović case: 22-29 April 2010; 6-8 December 2011 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 7-8 December 2010 
Tolimir case: 17-19 May 2011 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the Chief of Staff of the Main Staff and Deputy Commander of the Army of Republika Srpska (VRS) throughout 
the conflict in Bosnia and Herzegovina. He was directly subordinated to General Ratko Mladić. The witness will testify about the 
establishment, structure and functioning of the VRS and its Main Staff. He will outline the manner in which Radovan Karadžić 
exercised his authority as Supreme Commander during the period of the Indictment in this case, referring to his control over 
military and paramilitary forces operating on the territory of Republika Srpska, as well as Bosnian Serb municipality authorities 
cooperating with military authorities. He will illustrate this with reference to (among other things) Directives and significant 
VRS military operations from 1992 through 1995. The witness will give evidence of the accused issuing orders and directives 
affecting military operations. He will speak about the Bosnian Serb leadership’s efforts to secutre concessions of territorial 
gains at international negotiations. He will testify that despite occasional tensions and disagerements between Karadžić and 
General Mladić, Mladić would follow the orders issued by Supreme Commander. (...) 
 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Material to be Used with Witness Manojlo Milovanović (KDZ226) 
and Request for Leave to Add Items to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List, of 15 February 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press 
Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ217 
Viva Voce 
1.5 hours 

170. Dean MANNING 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 1 June 2000 
Slobodan Milošević case: 26 January 2004 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 5-6 February 2004 
Popović et al. case: 10-12 December 2007 
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Tolimir case: 22-24 February 2011 
 

KDZ203 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

171. Robert 
ĐURĐEVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness moved in 1970 from Belgrade to Canada and later the United States. During the war the witness travelled 
extensively to the former Yugoslavia, including in July 1995. He kept a record of his trip entitled ‘A European Trip Diary, July 5-
31 1995, War Drums are Beating’, which included meetings with Nikola Koljević, Aleksa Buha, Momčilo Krajišnik and others. The 
witness met with the accused on 14 July. During this visit Karadžić followed television coverage regarding Srebrenica on Sky 
News and CNN. Karadžić told the witness that the attacks on Srebrenica and Žepa were part of “My Order Number 7”. The 
witness also heard Karadžić speaking with a field commander on the telephone concerning Muslim soldiers attempting to cross 
the road at Konjević Polje in an effort to break to to Tuzla. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A, witness Robert Đurđević, of 16 February 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ539 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
172. Petar ŠKRBIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 17-19 September 2007 
 
- background information: 
As Assistant Commander for Organisation, Mobilisation and Personnel of the Main Staff to the Army of RS, Škrbić was directly 
subordinated to Mladić. He will testify about the structure and organisation of the Main Staff including the subordination of the 
RS police forces to the Army of RS during combat. The witness will also testify that on the evening of 11 July 1995, he was 
contacted by someone from the Main Staff who passed on a Mladić order to organize buses. The witness will further testify 
about a meeting on 14 July 1995, with Karadžić and Bogdan Subotić. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A, witness Petar Škrbić, of 31 Janaury 2012 available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ540 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
173. Slavica RISTIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness testified that after the outbreak of war in 1992 she assisted Serb refugees from Bosnia and Herzegovina who arrived 
in the United States. Hearing the accounts of the refugees, the witness became concerned that the media coverage of the war 
was not balanced. The witness will provide evidence about her encounters with Srđa Trifković, an academic and activist for 
Republika Srpska in 1993 and 1994 and her attempts to promote a more balanced understanding of the conflict. The witness wll 
testify that in July 1995, while on holiday in Serbia from the United States, she joined Srđa Trifković and Tomislav Premović on 
a trip to Pale. The witness will testify that on 13 July 1995 she met with NIkola Koljević, Miočić, and Momčilo Krajišnik. She will 
testify that in the afternoon and evening of 13 July she, Tomislav Premović and Srđa Trifković met with Radovan Karadžić in his 
office. The witness will testify that at some point during the meeting, General Mladić called and spoke with Karadžić for over 
one hour and provide details of what she heard of the conversation. The witness will testify that on 14 July 1995 she met again 
with Karadžić in his office, watching CNN television coverage of Srebrenica.  
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For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence Pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Exhibit to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List with Appendix A, witness Slavica Ristić, of 7 December 
2011, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ122 
Partial 92 ter 

4 hours 
174.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ245 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
175. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ126 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
176.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

KDZ357 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
177. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ145 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
178. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ463 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 

179. Thomas 
PARSONS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 1 February 2008 and 29 April 2009 
Tolimir case: 24-25 February 2011 
 
- background information: 
Expert witness: The witness is Director of Forensic Science of the International Commission on Missing Persons (ICMP). The 
Prosecution will tender the following expert report for admission: Methodology Report 2001-2008 DNA Process, dated 15 
January 2008. The report lists the Standard Operating Procedures used by the ICMP at different time periods. It describes the 
procedures employed for purposes of profile matching, DNA statistical calculations and DNA match report review and outlines 
validation, quality control and accreditation of the work of the ICMP:    
 
For more information please see Prosecution’s Notification of Submission of Expert Reports Pursuant to Rule 94 bis and 
Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and Request to Add Items to its Rule 65 ter Exhibit List, with Appendix A: 
Witness Thomas Parsons of 16 March  2012, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ168 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 

180. Teufkia 
IBRAHIMEFENDIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 27 July 2000 
Plavšić case: 16 December 2002 
Tolimir case: 17 February 2011 
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- background information: 
The witness is the co-ordinator of Viva Žene, an organization helping women and children victims of the war in BiH to recover 
from war traumas. The witness will testify about the impact and length of trauma on the Srebrenica victims, particularly of 
women and children who lost their fathers, husbands, brothers and sons in Srebrenica. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter with 
Appendix A, Witness Teufika Ibrahimefendić of 14 March 2012, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 
 

KDZ352 
Partial 92 ter 

3 hours 

181. Stephanie 
FREASE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 22 March 2001 
Popović et al. case: 19 January 2007, 25 January 2007, 26-27 February 2007, 1-6 March 2007 
Tolimir case: 7-14 September 2012 
 
- background information: 
The witness will testify about the investigation, authentication and analysis of radio intercepts obtained by the Office of the 
Prosecutor from the Army of BiH and the State Security Service. The witness will describe the method used to verify the 
intercepts’ reliability and explain the process relied upon to analyse and corroborate the contents of intercepts.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter and 
Request for Leave to Add Item to its Rule 65 ter Exhibit List, with Appendix A, Witness Stefanie Frease of 19 March 2012, 
available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

 
KDZ600 

Partial 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 

182. Christine 
SCHMITZ 

- background information: 
 
In July 1995 the witness worked for Médecins Sans Frontière  (MSF) in the Srebrenica enclave. She will testify about the work of 
MSF in the enclave and the attack on Srebrenica starting on 6 July 1995. The witness will testify that the civilian population 
moved to Potočari on 11 July 1995 adn will describe the situation in Potočari on 11 July 1995 and on the following days. The 
witness will also testify about the negotiations with VRS and Bosnian Serb civilian representatives concerning the evacuations of 
patients who stayed behind in Potočari, in addition to the evacuation of MSF staff itself. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter, and 
Request for Leave to Add Items to its 65 ter Exhibit List, With Appendices A and B, Witness Christine Schmity, of 21 March 
2012, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
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KDZ391 
Partial 92 ter 

0.5 hours 
 

 
183.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ588 
Viva Voce 
3 hours 

184. Dušan JANC 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 28 April 2009 – 4 May 2009 
Tolimir case:  
15 April 2010 – 22 April 2010 
13 May 2010 – 18 May 2010 
22 September 2010 – 23 September 2010 
29 October 2010 
4 November 2010 
25 November 2010 
25-26 May 2011 
30 May 2011 
5-7 July 2011 
 
- background information: 
The witness is a former OTP investigator. He prepared several reports in relation to the Srebrenica investigations of mass graves 
and the identification of people who went missing after the fall of Srebrenica.  
 

KDZ584 
Partial 92 ter 

1 hour 
185. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ610 
Partial 92 ter 

0.25 hours 
186. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ129 
Partial Rule 92 

ter 
0.5 hours 

187. Amor MAŠOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krnojelac case: 20-22 March 2001 
Vasiljević case: 24-25 September 2001 
Prlić et al. case: 26-27 November 2007 
Lukić and Lukić case: 30 October 2008 
 
- background information: 
The witness is a member of the Board of Directors of the Missing Persons Institute (MPI) of Bosnia and Herzegovina. The MPI 
responsibilities include maintaining lists of missing persons and persons who have been found through the process of 
exhumation and identification. The MPI, which began functioning in January 2008, assumed the responsibilities of the 
commissions for missing persons that had been in existence in BiH prior to that time. During 1992-1995 the witness was a 
member, Acting Head adn Deputy Head of the BiH State Commission for Exchange fo Prisoners of War, Captured Persons and 
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Bodies of People Killed and Record of People Killed, Injured and Missing on the Territory of the Republic of BiH (State 
Commission).  
 
The witness’ evidence relates to the work of these institutions, their mandate, their methodology and their findings. The 
witness will detail his duties and responsibilities in these institutions, including his participation in the process of exhumations, 
the autopsy and identification of victims exhumed from mass-graves, common graves and individual graves throughout BiH.  
 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter, and 
Request for Leave to Add Two Documents to the Rule 65 ter Exhibit List, With Appendix A, Witness Amor Mašović, of 30 
March 2012, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 
 

 
KDZ084 

Partial Rule 92 
ter 

0.5 hours 

188. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

Viva Voce 
0.5 hours Tomasz BLASZCYZK 

- background information: 
 
The witness is a staff member in the Office of the Prosecutor of the ICTY. He already testified on two occasions 

KDZ550 
Rule 92 ter 
0.25 hours 

189. Tomislav 
PREMOVIĆ 

- background information: 
The witness will testify about his contacts with Srđa Trifković, an academic and activist for the Republika Srpska. The witness 
will testify that in mid-July 1995, he, Trifković and Slavica Ristić travelled to Pale where they met Radovan Karadžić in his 
office. The witness will provide evidence that during their visit, general Mladić called Radovan Karadžić and that the call lasted 
for over one hour.  
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter With 
Appendix A, Witness Tomislav Premović, of 9 December 2011, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court 
Records. 
 

KDZ282 
Viva Voce 
8 hours 

190. Richard 
BUTLER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 27 June 2000 – 30 June 2000 and 2 April 2001 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 10 November 2003 – 26 November 2003 
Popović et al. case: 14 January 2008 – 1 February 2008 
Perišić case: 26 May 2009 – 28 May 2009 
Tolimir case: 7 July 2011 – 21 July 2011 and 22 August 2011 – 31 August 2011 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110707IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110721IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110822ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110831ED.htm
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KDZ525 
Partial Rule 92 

ter 
0.5 hours 

191. Branko ĐERIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 11-14 July 2006 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 29-30 October and 2-4 November 2009 
 
- background information: 
The witness was the Prime Minister of SRBiH RS (RS) from March until mid-December 1992. The witness’ evidence concerns the 
Bosnian Serb leadership and functioning of the RS as a ‘party state’ in which the power was in the hands of the President of the 
Party, Radovan Karadžić. The Minister of Interior, Mićo Stanišić and the Minister of Justice, Momčilo Mandić bypassed the 
Government and reported directly to Karadžić. The witness describes the functioning of the Presidency, and Karadžić’s 
authority within it. He describes his concerns about crimes committed by the Serbs and explains that Karadžić did not agree 
with his concerns to deal with such crimes, taking the position that they could be dealt with later. In October 1992 teh witness 
resigned as Prime Minister because the Government was not functioning. The witness remained acting as Prime Minister until 
mid December 1992. 
 
For more information please see Prosecution Notification of Submission of Written Evidence pursuant to Rule 92 ter With 
Appendix A, Witness Branko Đerić, of 16 April 2012, available from the Tribunal’s Press Office and ICTY Court Records. 
 

KDZ320 
Partial Rule 92 

ter 
0.5 hours 

 

192. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

KDZ471 
Rule 94 bis – 

viva voce 
193. Ewa TABEAU 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Vasiljević case: 19 September 2001 
Simić et al. case: 10 July 2002 
Galić case: 22-23 July 2002 and 30 July 2002 
Stakić case: 24-25 July 2002 and 23 September 2002 
Milošević case: 7 October 2003 
Prlić et al. case: 23 August – 3 September 2007 
Dragomir Milošević case: 1-2 May 2007 
Popović et al. case: 5 February 2008 
Lukić and Lukić case: 22-24 September 2008 
Šešelj case: 21-23 October 2008 
Perišić case: 5 May 2009 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 5-7 October 2010 
Stanišić and Simatović case: 7-8 December 2010 
Tolimir case: 16-17 March 2011 and 1 September 2011 
 
 

http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/060711ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/060714ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/091029ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/091030IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/091102ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/091104ED.htm
http://icr.icty.org/default.aspx
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/vasiljevic/trans/en/010919ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/simic/trans/en/020710IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/galic/trans/en/020722IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/galic/trans/en/020723IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/galic/trans/en/020730ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020724IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020725ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020923IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/031007IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/prlic/trans/en/070823ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/prlic/trans/en/070903IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070501IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070502IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/080205ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/milan_lukic_sredoje_lukic/trans/en/080922ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/milan_lukic_sredoje_lukic/trans/en/080924ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/seselj/trans/en/081021ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/seselj/trans/en/081023ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/090505ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/101005ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/101007IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stanisic_simatovic/trans/en/101207IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stanisic_simatovic/trans/en/101208ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110316ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110317IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/110901IT.htm
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- background information: 
Expert witness - The Prosecution will tender the following expert reports: 
Ethnic Composition in Internally Displaced Persons and Refugees from 27 Municipalities of Bosnia and Herzegovina, 1991 to 
1997, dated 3 February 2009 
Annexes B, C, and D of “Ethnic Composition, Internally Displaced Persons and Refugees from 47 Municipalities of Bosnia and 
Herzegovina, 1991 to 1997-98”, Report prepared for teh case of Slobodan Milošević, 4 April 2003. 
 
 
 

   
   
   
   

The testimony of another 142 witnesses tendered pursuant to Rules 92bis and 92 quater. 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 


